








THE 'FIGURES' BEHIND THE FIGURES

SOME RETURNS ARE NOT S50 OBVIOUS. A CASE IN POINT IS THE
ANECDOTE BELOW.,

In a:special ssue of Busingss Today brought out in Jenuary 2009,
Chalrman and MD of TVE Maotars, Venu Srinlvasan recalls the advioe that
has had stremendousimpact on the strategio thinking of his company.

Crediting Prof. Lord 5 K Bhattacharyys, head of Warwlch Manufaoturing
Grodp; University of Warwick, UK; forthe words of wisdom, Srinivasan says,
*Never take maore than one rsk &t a time, He (Prof. Bhattacharyya)
ciassities risks Into people, marketsand money - the three legs of a8 tnpod.
I you take more than one sk, the tripod loses balance. For instance, he
would say that a financial nsk such 88 an acguisition can be-attempiad
suceassfully only if you have a strong team and & stable market "

Advica thatl workes & 8 hidden return, 8 sort of 'Ngure bafind the fgures.
Although of immense value, it does not show up in the socounts. Likewise,
there ara other hidden pay-offs shaping and consalidating a company.

Dur grnual report this year s about how such Intangibles are quietly at
work, making Mila Infrastructures more rabust and ready for oppoertunity,
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Mila Infrastrectures is a Sambhaay Group Company based in Ahmedabad, Gujarat. It is currently engaged in
construction as well as development of real estate and Infrastructure projects. Mila Infrastrectures is & public lmited
company incorporated on 207 February 1990 and listed on BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange).

With the real estate sector slowing down across the aconomy and unaxpected delays surfacing for the compamy. the
residential real estate segment of the company saw less action than expected in the year gone by, However, this has
heen compensated o an extent by the pick-upin infragtneciure construction

Tatal turnoves of the company went up from Re. 59,97 croee In 2009-10 to Rs, 9109 crore In 2000-11. Profit After Tax
{and before extracrdingry ilems) remained nearty at the samee leved, from RS, 1.3.73 croea in FY10 1o RS, 13,49 orore in
Fyll

Hila Infrastrsctures entrance foyer &

To become a key real estate and infrastructure player
with excellence at its core

Passion: for ideas and innovations
Reliability: of processes and practices
Dedication: to goals and targets



Conditions are only temporary;
itis performance that is permanent.

Manoj B Vadodaria, CMD
Mila Intrastructisras

CMD'S SAY

The recent slowdown, especially In the real estate and construction sector, has had an
impact on our eamings growth this year. But, | see no cause for concern, There are a
couple of reazons forthis - both atthe economy and our company level.

Doeal ostate lemig i speed B
Real estate in Gujarat has been underperforming in recent times due to a general
lguidity crunch, hike in interest rates, increase in Jantri (state govermment's guldeling
rates for registering immovable property deals) and a 'wait and watch' mindset of hame
buyers. But, | would classify all this as temporary stagnancy rather than a prolonged
slowdown. A demand like housing is too great to be kept dawn for long. Soon, | am sure
real estate will start picking up again.

MTEASIFUCTUre: Wrenoirsg 1o
As for our company, we have 8 recession-proof segment to fall back on - infrastructure,
This year we executed a much larger portion of infrastructure projects than last year.
Being generally government projects, they are a sure-shot deal with assured payments
on successful completion. Another intangible advantage: from belng known as a real
estate developer, we have gained the reputation of a genuine infrastructure company,

lila: performance fundamentals intact
We continue to focus on operational improvement so that we are doing things faster and
better. We have a more dynamic management on board to spearhead new company
initiatroes and explore new DUsiness avenues.

I belieye we have the capacity to thrive in both calm seas and choppy waters, Conditions
are only temporary; it is performance that is permanent.



TRACK TO

BIGGER SIZE :

& STABILITY




Infrastruciure projects help ramp up operations and tumover at relatively less sk, & higher turmnover provides Nila
Infrastrectures leverage and credentials to take up Brger and more prestigious projects,

The majority of iInfrestructure construction projects like the BRTS are pushed by both central and state governments,
Ag such, not only is the number and Gcket size of prodacts more, the paoject pipefine does nol dry up 1or the company
even during lean times,

Belng mostly in the pubdic realm, nfrastructure projects command amention in the industry and media: definitely an
image-baoster for the company. Projects like BRTS also deliar niche areas with relatively less competition,




HOME TO

BETTER maraGins

& MARKET-ORIENTATION




HIDDEN RETURNS FROM REAL ESTATE

Although real estate projects are riskiers than infrastrecture constrection, they vield Detter Dotiom-lnes,

Real estate prajects halp Nila Infrastructures connect with the market. Through its housing projects, the company gets
the pulse of homeowners and investors, This breeds a healthy culture of listening to customers.,

While construction mandates are rigid about specifications and design, real estate projects give the company a frea
drawing board. This promotes design initiative and innovation.

Anamnya Sample Flat &
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR - BUSINESS
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ol

=]

Comstruction and handing ower to owners of
Agmaakam Phase-ll middle-class housing
project featuring 120 2BHK and 10 3BHK
residential flats complets.

Construction and handing owver to owners of
Adsmaakam FPhase-ll middle-class housing
project featuring 120 2BHK and 10 3BHK
residentlal fiats complete.

Conatruction work on two fully sold-owt mbddbe-
class housing schemes, Amvayaa (44 JBHK
flats) and Anaahata (44 28BHK flats). =
expected to get over by the end of calendar year
2011

Highes-end Bousing project at a prirme Bcation,
Anuraadhaa, announced during the year.
Construction work on the luxurous schems,
Ananya (48 3BHK flats) - the joint wenture
project being executed in LLP {Limited LEability
Partmership) mode with Shree Matangi
Developers, & nearing completion,

The company will be executing the large-scalke
Springdale Residency (457 273 BHK flats), a
mini-township project in collaboration  with
Sandesh Procon.

The company's foray into the ultra-dusunous
segment s through a construction contract Tof
WVenuws vy (24, 3 BHHE fiats),

Construction of 58 BRTS (Bus Rapsd Transit
LSystem) stations completed in three routes for
Phavsed af Almedabad Municipal Corporation's
miuch awarded JINNURM BRTS project.

The company is bidding for additional routes in
Phase |l of the BRTS project above,
Construction of 120 factory sheds in Surat RID
Textile Park s proceeding fast,

The year saw work on 732 AMTS (Ahmedabad
Municipal Transport Service) bus shelters get
T,

(08)



THE INDUSTRY

Some hidden forces have huge impacts workdwide, Urbanisation (s one-of them, 1t is said that this s one silent
treend that is shiftng Uhe contre of gravity from e westam of developed countries o the esstern or deselopng

morespecifically Asia. The following article does a bit of time travel to see what urbanisation has in store for India,

Gajarat and Anmedabad in the future.

India is not simply emerg

ing, India has emerged.

US President Barack Obama while addressing the Joint Session of the Indian Parliament during

his November 2000 visit

According o revisesd Central Statistical Organisation
(C50) estimates, the Indian economy grew at 8.5% in
2010-11, Our country continees to be the workd's
second fastest growing economy after China, Althaugh,
thizre are condesns that growth will moderate By the end
of 2001-12, it is still expected to remain above trend. The
World Bank's Global Outlook {(June 2011 forecasi)
expects India 1o close calendar years 2011 & 2012 with
growth rates of 8% and 8.4% respectively, Global rating
agency. Standard & Poor's, in its report “Asia-Pacific
Markets Outlook 2011 echoes similar sentiments with a
forecast inthe range of 8-8.5% for 2011

REALTY REMAINS STROMNG

india's real estate and construction sectors are expeciad
to sustain the general economic upside.
A Price watarhouse Coopers and Urban Land Institute
survey, Emarging Trends in Real Estate - Asig Pacilic
2011, lists India among the world's choloest real estate
imvestment destinations. Mumbal B a top three oty
imvestment prospect; as many as three Indian cities
(Mumbai, Mew Delhi and Bangalore) feature among the
top tem City invesiment prospects. As far as cify
development prospects are concemed Mumbal and
Mew Dethi have Deen slotted into the 17 and 27 positions

3+ =(09)



respectively, The FICC! and E&Y Indian Real Estate
Report 2040 titled 'Realty decodad - [westing across
borders’ ranks India as the 5" best country overall for
real estate investment. According fo the report, India's
overall rank was pulled up by the 2 and 3 ranks in tha
indwvidual indices of economic development and real
estate market respectively, Although International rating
agency, Fitch Ratings expects slachness of neal estate
demand in the nearterm due to lower absorpion rates of
residential units, the country will have stable real estate
demand growth over 2011, The sustained economic and
demographic growth of India along with ils rapid
urbsanisaton 5 expecied 10 kesp up the tempoe in
residential real estate demand.

IHE HISE LF LIKBAR M DA

& key driver of both residential and commercial real
estate demand & going to be the rapid and widespread
urbanisation that is taking hold in the country. In the
bignnial report rebeased by the Population Division of the
UM's Department of Ecomomic and Social Affairs, Waorld
Urbamization Prospects - The 200% Revision,' India has
three ‘megacities’ among the workd's top ten wurban
centres, These megacities ane also expected (o grow
considarably fastar than those in China. India, along with
China and USA, accounted for 36% of the world's urban
population in 2009, Between 2009 and 2025, India will
be the second largest contribubor o the increase n workd
urban population with 167 million; between 2025 and
2050, the country will see the workd's highest increase in
urban population with 352 milllon to China's 186 millon.
Such an unprecedented scale of urbanisation & bound
o ek up demand for real estate space as well as urban
infrastructure,

MFRASTR

MFF
India's Economic Sureey 2010-11 underlined the critical
nature of 'an extensive and efficient infrastructure
natwork' for economic development and global
competitiveness, The signs are encouraging. The
Econamic Survey mentions thal the Planning
Commission, in ts Mid-Terrm Appraisal of the Eleventh
Flve Year Plan (2007-08 to 2011-12), Tound

infrastructure investments to be proceeding along
planned lines. What was heartening was the

LURE COMTINUES TO RULE

participation of the private sector in an area where long
gestations and paybacks normally put the brakes on
Imvestment, During the first two years (2007-08 and
2008-09) of the Plan, the contribution of the private
seclor 1o such investments was 34.32% and 33.74%
respectively, highar than the targeted 30%,
Infrastructurs imestment reached 7.18 per cent of the
GDPin 2008-09, & figure expected to go up to 8.37% by
2011-12 theterminal year of the Plan.

LIRBAN TARK HORGES

According to McKinsey Global Institute (MGI) report of
March 2011, "Urbam world: Mapping the economic
power of citles,’ the top 600 urban centres with onky 20%
of the giobal population contribute about GO to the
world GOP. Howsver, presently the balance of urban
powar lies in the developed world, Among the top GO0,
JE80 oities in devaloped countrias accounted for S0% of
the world GOP im 2007. However, by 2025, the
compoaition of the top 600 cities will change to Include
136 new cities, all of them from developing count rmes.,

Howaver, this is just halfl the stosy, & striking foracast of
the MGI study is that most of the global growth by 2025
will originate not In the megacities or heavywelghts' with
current population of more tham 10 million, but in
redatively unknown ‘middieweights’ with Inhabitants
numbering betwesen 150,000 to 10 million. Whike the 23
megacities of today are expected 1o make up 10% of
waorld GOF. the fast-growing middlewsights (today's dark.
horses| will contribute 50% by 2025,

Besides indcating the concentration of econamic might
iriurban centres, the above data also suggest the strong
possibility of developing new wrban centres with high
growth potential, 1t is for this reason that aur country
should push uwrbanisation and wrban infrastrecture
seriously, By 2025, India 5 expected to add 13 new
cities to the top 600, To meet the pressures of an
incrEasingly urban population, India will seed 1O 5080 up
its iryestment in cities o the extent of § 1.2 trillion over
the next 20 years. The Mckinsey Global Institute report
lists transportation and affordable housing as the two
mast capital intensive urban development Investments.

+71v(3-axe T+ =(10)

[



i | i
I o i 3} Tal I I T
{ [00KS at India and India o

P 3 KA
I ITE W

Y~ ==+

MD & CEO of ICICI Bank, Chanda Kochchar, during Vibrant G
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: at Gujara

ujarat 2011 Summit

In the Ahmedabad edition of Times of India 38 recent
article, 'Gujarat does a double!" mentioned that
Guarats Grosa State Domestic Produst (GS0P) grew by
11.58 per cent during 2010-11 with all three sectors —
agricufture, industry and services — in double-digit
groth flgures, The sfate's economy grew Bt an
astonishing average of 10.3% over the |[ast decade
{2001-02 0 2010-11).

Quite appropriately, Guiarat has been labelled 'Chinga in
our backyard,' consistenthy Euracling the attention of
both national and internatiomal investors. An
ASSOCHAM (Assoclated Chambers of Commernce and
Industryd study af Jung 2011 says thatl Gujarat is the
country's top investment destination with 1455 projects
worth Bs 1335 lakh crore ungderway. The Vibeant
Gujarat 2011 Summil resulted in 7936 MOUs warlh
maore than Rs 20 lakh crore.

India's reart may st beat in ks villages, bul states like
Guparat are guietly ushering the urban revolution. In the
Ahmedabad editon of Times of India, & news item
meadlined 'Census 20118 Gujaral population 1ouches &
crore; urbanessation at 43%' hints at this phanomenon.
Gugarat Is also one of the fastest growing urbanised
states - from 3TH during Census 2001 to 43% during
Census 2011,

The McKinssy Global Institule (MG report mentioned

eqarfier, 'Urban world: Mapging the econamic power of
cities,' identified 14 major cities in India that would
account for 0% of the country's GOP by 2030, Gujarat s
theanky state with three of its cities in the top 14 league,

The undesdlying force of urbanisation in Gujarat is quietly
shifting the social, economic and geographical
dimensions of development. And boosting demand for
real estate and urban infrastruciure progects.

The MGI report lists Ahmedabad as a 'middlewsight’ city
with high growth; it also puts the city among the top 14
Gities in India by 2030, 50 the long term prospect Tor real
estate and urban infrastructure is definitely strong in the
CITY.

Howewver, contrary to perception, realty s up even intha
near term, According to Resides, 8 residential index
brought ut by National Housing Bank, an apax housing
finance instituticn whaolly owmed by RBI, Ahmedabad s
one of the citkes overturning the trend of Talling reglity
prices alsawhera in the country. The Januany-March
2011 period saw a 17% Increase comparsed to July-
September 2010 prices and a kess than 1% Increase
compared tothe October-Decembser 2010 period.

Mika Infrastructures is prood 10 have ils business
opearations concentrated in the growth hub of Gujarat, a
statethat ks itselfthe growth engine of the entire countny,

(11)



COMPANY OVERVIEW

Some causes and anmmMMmMMuwﬂmm

Such background happenings may have huge upsides for any company. The pages that follow attempt
hﬁﬁnhmmdm hnwﬂthrm wmmmwﬂnmlm

It &5 said 'SUCCESS & onol just aboul tﬂ'.ll::hlf'lﬁ'. the sky; ILis
also about keeping your feet on the ground.

The sky |5, of course, where all of us would ke to be one
day. But, if we are not anchored 1o the ground, we are
more than likely to drift aimlessly, like & kite cut loose,
Thius, any suslainable success strategy should have a
blend of both Sky and Ground - in other words, of Vision
and Pragmatism, or of the ldeal and the Practical.

Sural RID Textile Park &

We tend tomatke [ight of the old Enghish saidng, 'Den't put
all your eggs In one baskel' Bul, it makes & lot of
business sense, If we were solely & real estate player,
maintaining existing profit levels would hawve been
difficult, especially when there has baen a slackaning of
real estate growith 8crdss the economy in the lates part of
2000-11, During the year, we turned our attention 1o
construction contracts and infrastructure projects that
afforded a stable risk-return profile. Infrastructure and
contract construction projects made up 40% of turnover
in-2010-11 a8 opposed to 26% in 2002-10; the real
estate component went down from 58% in 2008-10 1o

Inwisitle s i may seom, the Sky and Ground theme has
made its presance falt throughout the year. Let's sea
how. Our residential real estate projects reaching for the
skies have been balanced by our wurban infrastructurs
projecis spread across the ground; nurturing sky-high
dreams of Individuals a5 well &5 the ground aspirations
of the public, The risky Sky of high margin has been
temperad by the stabie Ground af high turnover,

TGN Nas giver s TInAnNCIa!l stabiey

Sural RID Tectile Park =

43% in 2010-11. Overall, turnoser ramp-up was from
R=. 69.97 crore in 2009-10 to Rs. 91.049 crore in 2010-
11, Profit After Tax experienced a marginal decling, from
Rs. 13.74 crore in FY10 to Rs. 13.49 crore im Fyll
Net Worth rose from Rs. T3AT crore In 2008-10 to
Rs. 8322 crorein 2010-11,

Despite a slight lowering of profit, we are happy with the
WEArs results. There are 8 couple of réasons, A greater
focus on infrastructure construction has ghven us
financial stabllity and stable turnover growth,
Infrastnucture construction projects conceived by the
govemment are not affected by the boom-bust cycles of

(12)



economic activity, allowing greater stability. During the
slowdown experlenced in 2010-11, BRTS (Bus Rapld
Transit Systern] station projects acted as financial
buffers for Mita Infrastructures,

Cwr bigger size also gives us the adge in the turmover
eligibdlity criteria of project tenders, especially
government Infrastruciure tenders. Infrastructure

iy growih sirategy carmes with It saome rek. Real estate
projects ensure higher marging growth at a relatively
higher risk, However, there are ways 1o reduce its sting.
Qur portfolio of residential projects range from those
targeting the relatively lower end to the higher end of the
middle class. To share risk as well as gain valuable
experianee from known industry players in different
segmaents and scale, we have forged joint ventures or
undartaken construction contracls, Examples are a

projects like BRTS also come into the limelght more
often, Garrying as they do the asplrations of millions, the
BRTS project in Ahmedabad has been an inspiration and
joy for ws. it has won mamy swards st both the national
and imternational arenas, and this is a matter of pride
and prestige for our company. Ancther plus for us is that,
DeEsing in niche argas, infrastructiune projects also enjoy
relatively less competition.

Tusurods scheme ke Aranya (48, SEHE Nats) and ulirs
hunurious scheame |ike Venus vy (24, 3BHK flais). Since
we hawe entered Into conatruction contracts inthe above

w0 propects, our Sompany does not bear the full sk

Our diverse portfolio of high-risk, developed projects
Balanced with low-risk, contracted projects as well a5
figh-risk, real estate projects hedged with low-risk,
urban infrestructure projects keeps inevitable risks fo
manageable levels



of debt has gone down from 13.3&

Our success in construction of BRTS (Bus Rapid Tranait
System) stations has paved the way for a constrection
contract with one of the pramier real estate developers,
Venus Infrastructure, &t one of thelr prime locations in
Ahmedabad, It may be mentionad that Venus is a highly
quality consclous player with stringent qualifying norms
for their suppliers. We had acquired & constrection
contract for a project that has Project Managemsent
Consultants following international benchmarks - the
RID Testile Park at Sural. With the Textile Park nearing
completion, we are proud of the fact that we have bean

owing and market interes

cie Nave | ==

| 2.38% during 2010-11
ceriifled for sticking To specified project timelines at
ovary siage,

In residential real estate projects, timely customer
advances are impartant. This Is mare or less a5sured
the fat-buyer is the Mal-user rather thanan irvestor and
thies adopis the loan rowte to own homes. [0 Asmaakam,
Anvayaa and Anaahata projects, we have sold on an
average TO% of Mats o customers laking bank [oans,
That loan defaulters are likely to be minimal is ensured
by angther statistic - TO% of pur sales were made o
salaried people n senidr positions with abwvious ladan

(14)



repaying capacity and negliginle default rates,

Although, the company has been pursuing large-scake
projects in recent tmes, our conservative debl policy
hais kept total debt fo equity at comfartable levels - from
0.20in FY10and 0.45 in FY11. Such performance has

ot gone unndticed by financial Inspmutions, AlRROUER,
Barrowing has increased from Rs. 26.55 crorein 2008
100 Rs. 5044 crore in 2010-11. the overall cost of debt
nas gone down from 13.35% to 12.38% during the same
peiriced.

We believe the cutcome of performance and credit
rating exercises should not b= |ust & certificate on the
wall, By measuring ouraelves against known Indusiny
benchmarks, we know where we stand and how to
improve processes and operaliong, Nia Infrasiructures
had recently gone for a rating exercise conducted by
MSIC-CRESIL in the category of Parformance & Cradit
Rating for Small Scale Industries. it is a matter of pride
that Mila Infrastructures has been awarded an NSIC-
CRISIL Rating of NSIC-CRISILSE 1A on March 28, 2011.

This rating indicates 'Highest Performance Capability
and High Financial Strength,' We aim to undertake such
imtiatves in the Tuture 1oon.

With real estate demand picking up slowly but surely,
numernus projects on the anvil and the advantage of
experience In bidding and esecuting wrban
infrastructure projects, the only way for Mila
Infrastruciures i5 up in the sky with the ground benaath
its faal

(13)



ﬂﬂTiEE

MOTICE is hereby given that the 217 Annual Goneral
Meeting of the Members of Nila Infrastrectures Limited
will be hald on Saturday, 107 September, 2011 at 10.00
A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 17 Floos,
“Sambhaavy House™ opp. Chisf Justice's Bungalow,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380 015 to transact the
following businass:

Ordinary Business:

1.

4,

Place : Ahmedabad
Date ; 0B" August, 2011

To recelve, conslder and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31" March, 2011, the Profit & Loss
Account fof the year ended on thal date wgether
with the Schedules and Motes attached thereto
forming part of Final Accounts, and the Reports of
the Auditor's and Direcions’ thereon,

T appoint a Carector in place of Shei Dilip D, Patel,
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for reappointment,

To appoint Auditors to hold office from the
conchesion of this Annual General Meating until the
concluskon of the nest Annwal General Meeting and
to Tix thedr rermuneration,

Todeclare dividend on equity shares,

By arder of the
Board of Diretiors

Ripen Y. Parnkh
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1

2,

3.

4.

AMember entitled to attend and vote at the meating
is entitbed 1o Appoint 8 Prowy to attend and vote
irstead of himsell and on behall of him and the
Progy need not be a member of the company.
Proxies in osder to be effective must be recemned at
the registered office of the company not less than
48 hours before the time Tised for the maeting. 4
proay form is enclosed,

Members are requested to being their copy of Annual
Repart to the meeling, as no extra coples will be
destributed at the meeting hall as a measure of
ECOMNGITY.

Members desiring any information &5 regands
Accounts arnd olher records are reguested to write o
the Company at kast 7 days before the meeting to
enable the management to keep the information
Pty

T

Annual Repart 2010-11

Members are requested to Intimate change of
registared address, il amy, 2l the Registered Offlice af
the Company or to the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent at their address mentioned
ilsewiire in this report,

Tha Registar of Mambers and Share Transfer Books
of the Company shall remain closed Trom D6
September 2011 to 10" September, 2011 (bath
days inclusive] pursusant 1o Clause 16 and 19 of the
Listing Agreement and akso in compliance of
Section 154 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Thie Company has signed Tripartite Agregment with
MNSOL and COSL for dematenalizing of its Equity
Shares. The ISIN allotted to yowr Company s
INESZTCO10S,

Additional infarmation in terms of clause 49 of the
listing agreement on directors recommendsd for
appointment Sreappodntmeant or sesking efection at
the annwal general masting is given in the repart on
corporate govemance.

YOUR COMPANY HAS INITIATED STEPS FOR
IMPLEMENTIMNG THE “GREEM INITIATIVE IMN
CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE® AS PER THE
CIRCULARS ISSUED BY THE MINISTRY OF
CORPURATE AFFAIRS {"MCA"} AS REGARDS
PAPERLESS COMPLIANCES FOR SERVICE OF
DOCUMENTS THROUGH ELECTROMIC MODE.
HEMUEFORTH THE EMAIL INDICATED IN YOUR
RESPECTIVE DPF ACCOUNTS WHICH WILL BE
PERICDICALLY DOWNLOADED FROM NSDL/CDSL
WILL BE DEEMED TO BE YOUR REGISTERED EMAIL
ADDRESS. WE REQUEST ¥OU TO REGISTER YOUR
EMAIL ADDRESS WITH YOUR DP, IN CASE YOU HAVE
NOT ALREALY REGISTERED THE SAME. MEMBERS
HOLDMMG SHARES 1IN PHYSICAL MODE ARE
REQUESTED TO UPDATE THEIR EMAIL ADDRESSES
BY WRITING TO THE COMPANY / RTA QUOTING
THEIR FOLIO MOS. IN CASE A MEMBER WISHES TO
RECEIVE A PHYSICAL COPY OF THE SalD
DOCUMENTS, THE SAME WILL BE SENT UPON
RECEIFT OF A COMMUNICATION FROM THE
MEMBER.,

Members are regquested 10 convert their physical
shareholdings to demat / electronic form through
ary of the nearest depository participants (DPs) to
avoid the hassles a5 possibility of ass, mulilaton,
etc. and also to ensure safe and speedy
transactions inthe securites.

= 7v(3-24%g T+ = (16)
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Mila Infrastructures Lid

EIREETDHS' REPORT

DearMembers,
The Directors of vour company are pleased to present the 21" Annuzl Report to the Members  with the audited
financial staterments for the yvear ended 31 March , 2011

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The performance of the Company for the financlal year 2010-11 are as under:

(RS, In Lacs)

Partculars For the yaar For tha year

onded J1st March, 2011 unded 315t March, 2010

Total Income 0 109,03 B 906.90
Less: Total Expendiure 6 850.57 4 930,66
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 2 249.48 2 066.33
Less: nterest and Finance Charges 448,57 404,85
Less; Depreciation TJ221 65.42
Profit Before Taxation 172888 1596.06
Less: Provision for Income Tax/Wealth Tax 3¥3.80 26943
Leas: Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities [23.98) 1299
Less: MAT credit available for set off 78,59 (B0, T
Less : Prior period expenses ig4 .18
Net Profit 134754 1374.18
Add: Balance brought

Forward from previous year 166244 633,60
Profit available for appropriation 2 905.98 2 007.85
Less: Transter o General Reserve 1060, (W 100050
Less: Proposed Dividend 295,23 295.23
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax 4789 50.18
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 2 466,86 156244
Paid up Share Capital 285228 123326
Share Capital Suspense —_ 1 720,00
Reserves [Excluding Revaluation Reserve] 5 360,06 4 365.55
Met Worth 8322.22 7 317.81

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review your Company hes completed some of the projects en hand and has mads
consideralde progress on some other projects, Land mark achievement was completion of BRTS Bus Shelter
project on three routes under Phase-1 In Ahmedabad City. By execution of this project vour Company has got
Rermarkable recognition and appreciation in executing the Urban Infrastructure Development Projects of Gost,/
Local Autharity. Similarly work on other infrastructure projects like RID Textile Park is in progress as per schedule.

2. 7v(3-2axg T4 = (17)



Acsmaakam Phase-2. which was under
corstruction k&3t vear, has been completed and
mambssrs have been given possession of thair flats.
Other residential flats schemes of the Company like
TANVAYAR and TAMAAHATA' and scheme in joint
vanture 'AMNANYA' hawe akso shown considerable
progreas during the year.

EXPANSION PLANS:

Conzidering the recent slow pace of growth in
conslruction induestry, your company has adopted
G0 SLOW' approach. However, process of land
acquisition and process of approval of plans s
taking place. Keaping the industry outlook in mind,
the company may consider launching new
residential flats schemes.

Under infrastructure activity, the compamy has
put bid for the tenders for the constrection of
BRTS bus Shedters on two routes under Phase-2
of BRATS project.

DIVIDEND:

The [Hrectors hawe recommended payment of
dividend of Rs, 0,10 per equity share of Re, 1 each
e 10 % of paid up capital. The dividend pay out will
absorb an amount of Rs. 209523 Lacs. The
dividend will be paid 1o the members whose name
appears in the register of mambers as on Sth
Septermber, 2011,

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review your Company had
made allotment of 172000000 equity shares of
Re. 1/- each at a premium of Rs. 1.20/- per share
an 24t July, 2010 to the shareholders of Pearl
Stockholdings Pv Lid [PSHPL] pursuant to the
scheme of amalgamation of PSHPL with MILA.
Gomsequently the pald up equity share capital of
the Company stood increased to Rs. 28 52 26
200/ comprising of 29 52 26 200 eguity shares
of Re. 1/ each,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year undes resiew, your Company has
not accepted / renewed any  deposits cowered
under the provisions of Section 584 of the
Companies Aol 1956,

SUBSIMARIES:

Presently there is no subsidiary compamy of your
Company.
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1509001:2008:

Your Company has maintained its Quality
Mamagement System to the international
standards of 150 90012008, Your Company |s
striving to maintain its commitment to customer's
expectations for quakity work and adherencé of
time schedule and safety at work sites,

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Employess are wital inpul of your Company. Your
Company created a favorable work environment
that encourages inmovation and superior
performance. Your Company has alse sel up a
scalable recruitment and human resource
managemant process, which enables your
Company to attract and retain high caliber
ermployens,

EMPLOYEES:

There was no employes during the year drawing
remuneration in excess of the cailing prescribad
under the provisions of Section 217 (24) of the
Companies &ct 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as
amended.

DIRECTORS:

Druring the year Shri Shyamal 5. Joshi has been
appointed a5 Director of the Company. Pursuant to
Saction 256 of the Companies Act, 1958, Shri Dilip
0. Pated, Director of the Company retires by rotation
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible offers himsell  for
reappointment

AUDITORS:

The present Auditor MSs DLRBhandan & Co,
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad retires at the
ansuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer themsetves for re-appointment,

The Company has received certificate from them
that their appointment, f approved by
sharehglders, would be within the ceiling
prescribed wnder section 224 (1B) of the
Companies Act, 1958, The members are
requested o reappoint the auditors to hold office
umtil the conclusion of the next Annual Genoral
Meesting.
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AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONS:

Observations of the Awditors im their report
together with the notes on accounts are seif
explanatory and therefore, in the opimion  of
Directors, do notcall for any further explanation.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Ag reguired by Clause 49 of the Listing Agresmeant
with the 5toch Exchangs, & Management
Discussion and Analysis Report is appended to this
TEpart.

CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE:

As raguired by Clause 45 of the Listing Agreement,
a Report on Corporate Governance is appended
tagethes with Certificate on Corporate Governances
by Myse 0. P. Bhandari & Co. Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad.

Az part of tha good Corporates Gowermants
practices. your Company has obtained a
Secretarial Audit Report from Mys B, 5. Sharma &
Associates, Praclicing Company Secretanes,
Ahmedabad, in respect of compliance of all rules,
regulations, under the various applicable
provigaons of the Compansas Acl, 1956 and the
applicable regulations under the Listing
Agresment entered with stock exchange, A copy of
thie said reportis appended to this report,

DIRECTOR"S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217 248) of
the Companies &cL, your Directors confinm;

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
Tollowed along with proper explanation relating to
matenal departures.

That they have selecied Such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prident so as o give a true and Tair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financlal vear and of the profit and loss of the
Company for tha psr o,

That they have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting reconds
in accordance with the provisions of the At for
safeguarding the asseis of the Company for
preventing and detecting Traud and other
irregularitiss.

d)

17.

18.

Fiace : Ahmedabad
Date 06 Augest, 2011
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That they have prepared the annwal accounts on &
Eoing concam basis,

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER THE
COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN
THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 1988:

Considering the business of the company, the
provisions of Clause (e] of sub-clause 217 af the
Companies Act. 1956 relating to dischosure of
particulars of energy conservation, technology
absorption, and foreign exchange eamings and
outge read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors)
Rules. 1988, are nod applcable,

MATERIAL CHANGES:

Mo material changes have taken place since the
chosure of the linancial aceounts upto the date of
the report, which may substantially affect the
financial performance, or financial statements of
The Camparny,

AUDITCOMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee constituted in accordance
with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament, reviewed
The intefnal contral system, scope of Inlermal audit
and compdlance of related regulations, The Audit
Committes also reviewed at length and approved
thi Financial Statements bBefone the Same wene
considered by the Beoard of Directors of the
Compamy.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Yo Chrectons place on retond their gratiude b e
Stakehobders, Banks, Valued Clents, Suppliers,
Business Associates and Employees of the
Company Tor their continued support and
canfidgence. Your Directors also place on recosd
their appreciation, commitment and contribution
rade by employees at all levels and ook forsand
far their continued support Infuture as wetl,

For & on Bahalf of the
Board of Directors

Mang] B, Vadadaria
Chalrman & Managing Director
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@ANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1

ECONOMIC SCENARID

Or of the Taslest prowing economies with free
democracy and largest population, hugse domestic
demand, rapidly growing emerging market, most
fevored destination for international imestors and
vibrant capital market are some of the
characteristics which describes the Indian
BCONmY.

The financial crisis which began in the
influstrialized nations in 2007, spread acnss the
waorld, India was not an exception o this, howaoars
India's economic situation was relatively better
theam western economies. India did face &
slowdown i exports, liquidity problems & other
Blobal market related uncortainlies. Now, Indian
aconomy 5 prospering with its own domestic
demand.

The cverall econogmy has grown &t 5.6% during the
year 2010-11 which was B% during the year 2009-
10, The six core industries grew by 6.8% in
February 2011 as compared to the growth of 4.2 %
im Fefruarny 20040-10,

India i5 oday réted as one of the most attractive
imvestmont destination atross the globe. The
UMCTAD World Imestment 2010, in its analysis of
the global trends and sustained growth of FOI
inflows, hias repored India to be the second most
atractive location for FDI for 2010-2012. The
cumulative amount of FOI eguity from 2000 to
2011 stood arcund at USE193.T billlon. Foreign
Institutkonal investors {Flis) have purchased stocks
and debl securities worth USS 222 bdllion in the
financial year ending March 31, 2011, as per the
data awallable with the Securities and Exchangs
Board of India (SEBI). The foreign exchange reserne
of the India was USE 279,1 bilfion in the year 2009.
10 which increased (o USS 297.3 billion during the
yaar 2010-11.

Indian economy has witnessed a sea changes in
the kast decade and economic reforms have been
aceelerated, Thie most impertant tigger of growth
of the economy undertaken by the Government is
the process of disinvestment. During the year
2009-10 approximately Rs. 40000 Crores have
been raised through the disinvesiment of pubdic
sactor undertakings.

Howewver uncertainty of global economies,
continued high food inflation and cormuption are
still matier of concern and are also affecting the

sustalned economic growth, The maln growth
drivers of Indian economy N years 10 oome ane
likedy to be strong domeastic consumption, reforms
in the financial, education and agricullure secions,
employment generation and accelerated
disinvestmaent program by Governmant

INDUSTRY SCENARID
REAL ESTATE SECTOR:

Historically Indian real estate markel was highly
Tragmentad market dominatiad mainky by regional
players with lack of clarty of land titke, lack of
uniformity in local laws. lack of transparency and
high transaction cost, However In recent years
many progressive reforms are taken place fo
uniock the wvalue of potential of the real estate
sector, The sacior in India 15 moving towands
arganized Seciors with regulatory Transpanency.
India's estimated population as per the economic
surwey 2010-11 was 1,18 billkon which is axpected
to be 140 hillion by 2025 as per the projections of
The Registrar General and Census Commissioner
of India, Further during the last few years Increasa
in urban population has been substantial due to
migration of people from villeges to citles.
Increased employment coupded with increasad
incarme el 1o increase in purchasing powsar and
the patbarn of lsaving has undergong sea changa
during last decade. All these factors hava
cumulatively increased the demand of housing and
commercial units. [t has been estimated that thera
wiould b @ shortage of 26.53 Millkon dwelling units
in the country during the 117 plan perod (2007-
12) according to a report by the Technical Group on
Estimation of Housing Shortage.

During 2010-11, the Indian real estate and
housing sectors raceived USS 112 billion in
Foreign Direct Imvestment (FOI), according 1o the
Department of Industral Poficy and Promotion
India (CIFF.

In the Unicn Budget 2011-12, the Gonvernment
presanted various initiatives for the real
estate sector, especially focusing on affordable
howsing Le raising the limit on housing loans
eligiblefor a 1 percent subsidy In interest rates and
widening the scope for housing under “priosity-
sector lemding” for banks, making intersst rates
cheaer on them

The affordabie housing segment 5 expecied 1o play
an important roke in the growth of the real estate
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sector in India in years to come on the back of
imcreasing demand for such housing. Affordable
housing will be a key factor in driving the seciorn
Further, growth in the infrastructure sector 5 also
expected to acceleraie real estate activities, in
commercial Bs well a5 residential segments, during
thesea years, Further entry of Tata Motors, Ford etc.,
im Sanand City and other big corporates in the cities
nearty Ahmedabad, are likely to create substantial
demand for the housing units in and around
Anmedabad inthe days to come,

URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE:

In the coming decades, the urban sector will play a
eritical rode in the structural transformation of the
Indian economy and In sustalning the high rates of
economic growth. India's economic growth
riomentum cannol be sustained I urbanization is
nat actively facilitated, Citles will have 10 Dedome
the engines of national development. Presently
anly 20 % of the India's soputation lve incities, The
progections of the High Powersd Expert Commities
[HPEG) estimating the investment requirements for
urban Infrastrecture sugpest that India's urban
pogulation will be clese t GO0 rmillion by 2031, 1tis
estirmated that by the year 20271, wrban areas would
contribute about B5% of the GOP.  The said
committes estimated Investrment of As, 39.2 lacs
Crores (0 urban infrastructure  dunng the period
fram e Twellth Five Year Ptan o the Fitteenth Five
Year Plan, ie, 2012-31, It is suggested by the
commities that quality infrastructure  will be
required to meet the expanding urtanization.

Thiz Government of India has proposed substantial
assEtance in the varous urban infrastruciure
projects through “The lawaharlal Nehru National
Urban Renewal Mission JNNURM)", which aims to
encourage reforms and fast track planfed
davelopment of the B3 identified cities. The
miEson Ell‘l\'iSﬂE,EE investment of ower Re, 1000
billion in the identified cities under the mission.
Further during the Vibrant Gujarat Summit, 2011,
about 7,936 memorandums of understanding
were signed for Rs. 20,83,000 ($ 450 billion) Crare.

With 10.27% CAGR for 2007-10, Gujarat has
become the growth engine of the country. Gujarat
ranks first in all states with regard to outstanding
tetal investments in live prajects as on June, 2011,
The Governmant has started number of
infrastructure anhancements in Ahmedabad. At a
city level, the Bus Rapid Transit System [BRTS) is

T
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under«ay - by increasing intracity mobility. Ancther
significant economic activity initiated by the
Government between Gandhinagar and
Ahmedabad is the GIFT City project. At a regional
level, the Dhodera SIR - a large indwestrial project in
Ahmedabad district iz being planned by the
Government. Sabarmati River Front Development
Project aims to improve public amenities and land
development in the city. These kind of projects will
open up the city's real estate and infrastructures
growth into a new direction. Further rapid
industrialization, availability of skilled manpower
and conducive business environment has attracted
number of corporates to enter into Gujarat and thea
fact that Ahmedabad is the economic capital of the
state makes it a preferred location for the Head
affices and Regional offices of such industries and
corporates.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

An overview of the projects under execution and
future projects of the Company i &5 under

. PROJECTS EXECUTION STATUS

Completed Phase | and Phase Il of residential
schedme “Asmaakam” and possession has Deen
hianded ower 1o the members sucessiully,

Construction work of "&nahatas” 2BHK residantial
scheme of 44 flats is in process. |t s expected to be
conpleted by the end of this year.

Construction work of “Anvayaa” 3BHK resident|al
schemse of 44 fiats s in process. 1T s expected fo e
completed by the end of this year.

Tha Comparmy is constructing 3BHKE 48 flats -
residential scheme named “Anamya”™ in Jaint
wventure with other partners,

The Company has obtained a tender from 8/s
wenus Infrastructure Ltd for constructing one of its
most prestigious residential project “Venus VY™,
Construction work of the same s progressing
satisfactorily.

Your company has acguired  a tender for
constructing factary buildings worth Rs,.30 Crores
out of the ofal project of Rs, 122 Crores of BID
Textile Park at Surat. The whole project 5 spread
fver 56 acres, Construction work of the tender
assigned is In process at a fast pade and about 100
units have been constructed out of 120 wnits tin
date,

During the year the Company has completed the
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project of constructing BRTS Bus stands in the city
of Ahmedabad on three routes of BRTS Bus
Sheltters Project of JMMLURM.

3B. NEW PROJECTS - NEW OPPORTUNITIES:

T Company B launching ZEHE and 3BEHE
residential flats scheme wviz, ATUULYAM &t
Makaraba, Ahmedabad comprising 200 fiats,

The Company has started construction under the
residential flats scheme AMNURAADHALA at
Mavrangpura, Anmedabad comprising of 16 fiats,

The Compary is in the process of execution of
resadential scheme “Springdale Residency” at
Makaraba, Ahmedabad in Joinl Venture  with
Sandesh Group.

T Company 15 in process of land acquisition and
approval of plans at advance stages Tor its various
proposed schames.,

Ther Company has pul bid for tender of constructing
BRTS Bus Shelters on the proposed new roules in
Ahmedabad and it is in process o bid for vanous
other Infrastructure and construction projects,

THECONMPANY IN RETROSPECT AND IN PROSPECT

The Company commenced its business operations
friem 1920and it has bean doing wall and profitably
mianaged, However the wings can nol be speead in
Fuldl amdl the Company was rol able o work at its full
patential. The timely decision by the Company fos
theamalgamation of Pearl Stockinoldings Pvt, Lid, a
financially sound company with resources and huge
reserve base turned around the Comparmy in terms
of improvement in the financial performance of the
Company. The succassful amalgamation executed
during 2002-10 by the Company had prepared a
strong platform far the Company 10 grow,

The Compsany has developed a unigue product mix
madel ower a perod of time. Real estate,
Infrastructural construction and leasing are the
three e areds of o perations of the Camparny,

The Compamy has shown pEreat strength and
resilience in the lasl thrae years under axdtramaly
challenging busiress environmaent and developed
i house expertise in the entire gamul of
constrection and executson - including Gesign,
planning & estimation, project preparation, project
execution, interior designing, integration of project
management.

Anctfer best example which makes the business
model only one of its kind & the synergy with
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Sambhaav Media Lid - a flagship company of the
Eroup, We have successfully executed the confract
of constructing decorative bus shelters of AMTS on
benhalf of Sambhagy Media Ltd.

Selection of project at MNILA starts from the
feasibelity stedy and mainly from the wision of the
rmanagement. The Company has developed ability
to acquire kand at such location where there s
potential for construction and development and it (s
critical for the growth and development of the
company. Managemeni of the Company believes
that the key io the success lies in the successful
identification of approprigte plots of land, The
Company Seeks 0 acquire plots of land and
development rights in an area where there are
changes for the future development of that
particular ares, Timely execution of any project nas
Always been a ey pricsity area of the Company,

On infrastructune front , the Company has got wide
spread recognitlon in urban infrastructures
development through execution of BRTS Bus
Shelter Praject in the city of Ahmedabad, Gommon
peope will be benefited by this project and many
probbems of tralfic congestion will be sored oul
The Company has shown tremendous strength in
execution of this kind of urbam infrastruciure
development projects of Government [/ local
Author e,

FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE:

The Company has considerably improved the
profitabifity and financial position during the kst
two years.
MetWorth:

increase In share capital and reserve has lead 1o
ample of net worth and thereby increased the value
of the Company,

During the year 2040-11 the Company has Issued
172000000 new shares pursuant to the scheme of
amalgamation and the paid up capital of the
Company is increpsed from Bs. 12,32 Crores 10
A=, 29.532 Crores, The new shares are sswed at
premium and hence Securitkes Premium Account is
increased by Rs, 20,64 Crores, During the lasf two
years the Company have generated considerable
reserves N the form of profits. All these heawe
cumulatively  contributed in augmenting the net
worth, The net worth of the Company was Rs. 25.04
Croses as on 317 March, 2008 which is increased
to Fa. 8322 Crores a5 on 31" March, 2011
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Cashand cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents were 6.7 2 Crores as on

317 March, 2011 as compared to'9.31 Crores 83 on
A1 "March, 2010,

Total Income and EBIT:

Total Income af the Company 15 RS, 91,09 Crores as
on 31st March, 2011 which was Rs, 55,97 Crores as
on 31" March, 2010, EBIT of the Company is Rs.
21.77 Crores as on 317 March, 2011 which was Rs.
20001 Crores as on 317 March, 2010, With a view to
reduce risk, obtain stable retum and working on
large scale operations, your Company has
undertaken infrastructure activities. Moderate rate
of return on infrastructure projects, increase cost of
construction and slack im real astate activitias have
increased EBIT marginally,

Borrowings:

Borrowings of the Company increased Trom
Rs. 26.55 Crores 10 Rs. 50.44 Crores during the
year, The debt to equity ratio as on 31° March 2011
iz 0.45 which was 0.20 a= on 31" March, 2040,
However the overall cost of debt of the Compary
came down from 13.35 % for the year 2009-10 to
12.38 % for the year 2010-11.

Eamning Per Share:

Basic and Diluted EPS of the Company as an 317
March, 2011 are Rs. 0.55 and 046 respectively as
compared to Rs. 1.12 and 047 respectivaly as on
317 March, 2010,

OUTLOOK 0N RISKAND KEY CHALLENGES:

There are many factors which affect the smooth
functioning of the Company. There are
certain key challenges and risks that need o be
actively monitéred and mitigation steps to
b taken as and when required, These challenges
can be summartzed as follows.

Matertal ¢ost increase leading to higher
consiruction costs.

Increass In interest rates with a potential risk of
lower demand.

Increase in labowr cost due to shortage of labours
and technically qualified manpower.

High land prices and lack of clear land policy.
Cyclical shortage of raw matanals,

Infrastructure activities reqguire long term capital
commitment and lack of guidity in the Tinancial
markel may delay (he project execution.

w7
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Your Company has put In place effective
mechanisms and monitoring system to mitigate the
risk and challenges. Some of the projects hawe
been undertaken in joint venture with other reputad
antities o sharge risk associated with big sized
projects. To ensure adequate long term fTund
reguirement and comfortable Guidity  posation
various financial arrangements have been
successfully made.

7. INTERMWAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The arganization is well strectured and the policy
Buidelines are well documented with pre
detfined authonty and responsibibity, MILA has put in
place comprehensive systems and  procedural
guldelines conceming all areas of business like
budgeting, execution, material management,
guality, safety, procurement. asset management.
finance, accounts & awdit. human resources alc.,
which are adeguate and necessary considernng the
size and level of operations of the Company. The
managemeant has been making constant effons 1o
review and upgrade esisting Systems and
processes to gear up and mest the changing nesds
of the business. The Company carries out internal
audit through an external audit firm of Chartered
Accountants who have extensive exparience in such
ASSEnment,

Further am ERP system has been implemented in
order to integrate all projects and activities of the
Company. This his developed effective reporting
ard WIS structure within the organization,

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Managemeant Discussion and Analysis
describing the company's analysis, objectives.
progections, estimates, expectations may be “forward
looking statements” within the msaning of applicable
security laws and regulations. Actual results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied. Inaccordance
with the Code of Corporate Governance approved by the
Securities and Exchange Board of Indea, shareholders and
readers are cautioned that in the case of data and
information external to the company, no representation is
made aa its accuracy and comprehensivaness though the
same ara based on sourcas believed to be reliable. Utmast
carea has been taken to ensure that the opénions
gapressed by the management herein contain its
paerceptions on the matarial impacts on the compamy's
oparations but it is not exhaustivea.
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COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODEOF GOVERNANCE

AL MILA we bedieve in adopling and adhering 1o the
best standards of Corporate Governance to all the
stakeholders. The Company's Corporate
Governance i therefore based on the total
transparency, integrity. fairness. eguity,
accountablliity and commitment to the values, The
Company i committed 10 the best governancs
practices that create long term sustainable
shareholder value, \With the object of the Compamy
Lo conduct it besingss in a highly professional
manner and thereby enhance trust and confidence
of afl its stakeholkders, the Company has devised a
complete compliance of Corporate Governancs
Norms.

We at MILA firmly  believes that good Corporate
Governance leads o the oplimal utilization of
resources and enhance the value of the enterprise
and an ethical behavior of the enterprise leads to
honoring and profecting the rights of all the
stakeholders, Sound Corporate Governance
practices and ethical business conduct always
rErmain at the coae of the MILAS valug Systam,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Compasition and size of the Board;

The Company has an optimum combination of
Execitive and Mon Executive Directors. The Board
consists of six Directors comprising of an Exstutive
Chairman & Whole Time Director, two Mon
Executive Directors and three other Non Exscutive
Independent Directors. The appointment of thres
Mon Executive Independent Directors is in
confarmity with the provisions of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agresment entered with the BSE by
the Company. There are two Promoter Directors out
of which one i5 Executive Director and the gther ane
i Mon Exsgutive Director. There is no nomines
Director on the Board.

Directors' Profile:

Briaf Profile of all the Board Members, nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas and the
names of Companies in which they hold

directorships and memberships / chairmanship of
Board or committeses of Board are as under:

Shri Mano| B. Vadodaria s a commernce Graduate
and safl-made businessman,  His induction into

(b

[c]

d)
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the business world was &t a very early age, Manoj
B. vVadodaria combated harsh realities and
adversities of business life successfully,  This
experence culminated Into maturity and fersour of
a rare kind, The practcal schoal of business has
made him a financial wizard backed by his sharp
business Instincts. This unkque blend has been a
tremandous source of benelil o the Group in
mesting fimancial challenges and carving out
ambitious expanskon plans,

Shri Kiran B. Vadodaria is & Mechanical Engnger
from L. D. Engineering College, Ahmadabad. He
possesses Varied expanence and exposure base in
corporate. He has developsd wnigue insight and
judgmental capabilities about the socio political
dynamics, He s a member of Indian Newspaper
Sociely [INS], Chairman of Gujaral Regional
Committes-INS, President of Gujarat Daily
Newspaper Association [GDNAJ, Member of
Mational Integration Council of Government of
India, and President of L.D. Coliege of Engineering,
Alummi Association, He B Chaiman & Managing
Derector ol Sambhady Media Lid,

Shri Dilip D. Patel possesses wast experience of
management education, training and consultancy
far mode than 25 years, He is the founder Tacully of
5P lain Imstitute of Management Research,
Mumbak one of the top 10 Business Schools in the
courdry. He has consulted number of Indian and
muftinational companies and offered training to
senior menagers in leading companies. He has
consulled family ovwned/ managed companies on
various issues including the interface of family with
business, He |s currently advisor to the Board of
some companies in India and Overseas. Mr Patel is
very widely travelled overseas.

Snri Akhilegh C. Mehta Is an MEA-Finance with 17
years of gaperience in mestment Banking and
Financial Advisory with specialization in Equity
Placement, International Finance and Joint
Ventures. He is an advisor o Infrastrectiure, Real
Estate and Power Project Companies for their
Financial Panning. Equity Structuring and Loan
Syndication, Heisa Co-Founder and CMD ol Caplus
Financial Services Privata Limited.

&) Shn Hiren G, Pandit is enrolied as Advocalte in the

yEar 1981 and has bean nrac‘licing since 1982
on Revenue aswell 25 Civil Sides. He is President of
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-



I

A

Nila Infrastructures Lid

¢

Ahmedabad Revenue Bar Association from the yvear sarved numbers of rencwned Companies. He s
1988 and Legal Advisor [0 warious corporate having expertise in Corporate Funding,
groups of Ahmedabad like Ganesh Howsing, Adani, Restructuring. Merger, Acquisitation, Local &
Bink Builders, etc. He & locking after Company's International Financing, Private Equity and many
revenue and civil matters, He & also spokesman of more. He possesses more than 38 yvears of senior
Human Rights Commission of Gujarat. Besides, he level financial management experience in
ks alsosecretary of GRT Bar Association from 2001, manufacturing and trading corparations with USS

i Shri Shyamal 5. Joshi is a fellow member of the 7 billion in revenues and having world wide
Institution of Chartered Accountants of India and operations, He possesses Directorship on the
possesses rich experience in financial planning, Board of Shalby Ltd, GSEC Ltd. and Lok
!'un:llng.. taxation a&nd &Dﬂtmﬂﬂﬂg matless, He kas Industrss Ltd.

The name and category of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meeting held during the year and the
numberof Directorships and Committes Chaimanships/ Memberships held by them in other companies s given below.

Ho of Diroctorships.  Commithes Momberships,

In othor Pubilie Chadrmans hips o
Campan|es ithes Dompanies
Lask
AGM

1| *Mand| B, Yadodarls | Executve Charmand | 7 Yes 1 1
Managing Directar

2 | *Hiran B, Vadodaria Joind Managing Director &
Hon Execitive Director ¥ s 1 il

3 | *=Dilip D. Patel Mon Executive B Mo Mil 1
Irsdmpendant Direshar

4 | *%akhilesh C. Mehta | MNon Exegutive 3 Mo il il
Indapendant Director

5 | **Hiren G. Pandit Mo Execiudive T s Ml Mil
tretepeEnadent Direcior

6 | **S5hvamal 5. koshi Hon Executive Director 4 Yes 3 Mii

* Promoter Direcior % Non-Promoter Director
DETAILS OF THE BOARD MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR 2010-11

Date of Board Meating Board Strength Mo, of Directors Present

247 april, 2000 B 4

24" luly, 2010 a3 5

14" August, 2010 . 5 . 4

25" August, 2040 & G

2™ Nowemibes, 2010 i 5

o December, 2010 & 4

12" February, 2011 i} &

2 7v(3-2axe T4 = (25)



Board and committes Meatings:

The procedure with respect 1o Boaard Meetings and the
Meeting of the committees thereof are in total
compliances with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1958, Secrotadial Standards prescribed foc the
Board Meetings by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange and
ather applicable laws and regulations.,

Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and senlor
managemoent persannel:

in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Board has adoptad the code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and séniodr management personnel of the
Company, This code of conduct s a compeeheansive code
which is applicable to all Directors and senior
management personnel. A copy of the same has Deen
put on the Company's webaite www.nilainfra.com. The
same code has bean circulated to all the members of the
Board and all senior management personmel. The
compiance of the said code nas been affirmed by them
annually. & declaration signed by the Managing Director
of the Company Torms part of this Report.

Declaration by the Managing Director:

This &5 to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code
of Conduct for its Board Members and the senior
managament parsonnel and the same B awilable on
the Company's website, | confirm that the Company has
im respect of the lnancial year ended on 317 March,
2011, recelved from the senior management personnel
of the Compary and the members of the Board a
dectaration of compliEance with Code of Conducl
applicabletothem,
Place : Ahmedabad

Date OB August, 2011

Manoj B, Vadodaria

Chairman & Managing
Director

2.2 Board Procedure:

Pursuant to Listing Agreement, Stock Exchange is
being informed about the Board Meetings together
with proposed agenda at least seven clear das in
advance. The agenda |s prepared by the
Secretarial Department in consultation with the
Chairman of the Board of Directors, The
information as required under the Annexure | 1o
Clausa 49 of the listing Agreament is made
available Lo the Board, The agenda for the meeting
af the Board and its committees together with the
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approgriate supporting documents and papers ara
circulated wall in advance of the meeting to andabbe
the Board to take informed decisions. Stock
Exchange is informed about the cutcome of the
Board Meeting 25300085 the Meeting conclude,

The meetings of the Board and its vanous
commilless are generally beld a1 ihe Registerad
Office ofthe Company at Ahmedabad.

3, AUDITCOMMITTEE
31 Compositionofthe Awdit Committes:

The audit Cormmittes of the Company is comprised
af 3 Derectors of which 2 are Non Executive
Independent Directors. Shei Dilip D, Pated is the
Chalrman of the Commitiee, The Constitution of
the Audit Committee is i line with Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the Bombay Stock
Exchangs read with Section 2924 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Shr Akhilesh T, Mehta and
Shri Kiran B. Vadodaria are the ather two members
af the Audit Commities, The primary abjective of
the Audit Committee 5 to monitor and effectively
suparvise the Companmy's financial reporting
process with a view to provide acourate, timely and
proper disclosures and the integrity and quality of
thefirancial reporting,

3.2 Powers of the Audit Commities:

The terms of reference’ powers of the Audit
Committee has been specified by the Board of
Directors as under;

1. To investigate any activity within |is terms of

reference.

Toseek information from any emploves,

3. To obtain legal or othar professional advice from
ouisite,

4. To secura attendance of outsiders with relevant
expertise, it it considerns necessarny,

3.3 Roleof the Awdit Committes:

The role of the Audit Commities shall Include the
following:

1. Owersight of the company's fTinancial repdrting
process and the disclosure of its financial
informations to ensurg that the financial
statements are comect, sufficlent and crediblbe,

2. Recommonding to the Board, the appointmeant, re-
appointment and, if reguired, the replacement or

e
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removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of
audit fees.

Approval of payment 1 statulory auditors for any
other services rendered by them,

Reviawing with the management, the annual
financial stabemants before submission o e
board for approval, with particular reference toi-

Matters required being included i the Director's
Responsibility Satement o be incleded in the
Board's report in terms of clause (284) of section
217 ofthe Companies Act, 1956,

Changes, ifany, inaccounting policies and
practices and reasons forthe same.

Major accounting entries  imoblving  estimates
based on the exercise of judgment by
management.

Significant adjustments made in the financial
statoments ansing out of audit lindings.

Compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial siatements.

Digchosure ol any related pay transactions,
Qualifications inthe draft audit report.

Reviewing with the management, the gquartery
financial statements before submission to the
Board for approwval.

Revigwing with the management. performancs of
atatutary and internal auditors, and adequacy of
the intermnal controd systenms,

Rivienwing the adequacy of intermal audit function,
it amy, including the structure of the internal audil
department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and freguency of internal audit.

Descussion with internal auditors as regards amy
significant findings and follow up thers om,

Reviewing tha findings of any intarnal
investigations by the intérnal awdilors into matters
where there s suspected fraud or imegularity or &
fallure of Intermal controd systems of a8 material
nature and reporting the matter tothe Board.
Descusgsion with statutory auditors before the audit
commentes, shout the nature and scope of audit
as well a5 post-audit descussion o ascertain any
area of concarn,

I
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11, To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in
the paymaent to the depositors, debanture holders,
shareholders (in case of non payment of declared
dividends) and creditons.

12, Carrying out any other function as B mantioned in
the terms of reference of the Audit Commitise,

3.4 Review of Information by Auwdit Committes

1. Management decussion and analysis of fingncial
condition and resufts of operations;

2. Statement of significant related party ransactions
{as defined by the audit committee), submitted by
rmanagement,

3. Management letters/letters of internal controd
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors,

4. Internal audit reports relating to nternal controd
weaknesses) and

5 The appointmeéent. removal and terms of
remunesation of the Chief intemal auditor  shall
be subject to review by the Audit Committes,

3.5 Attendance of each member of Audit Commitiee at
muaeting hold during the year
Five Audit Committese meetings were held during
the yearon 28" April, 2010, 14" August, 2010, 25"
Augest, 2010, 02" MNovember, 2010 and 12"
February, 2011 The time gap between the wo
Audit Committes meseting was not more than four
months, The names of the members of the Audi
Committes, and its Chairman and details of
meetings attended by them are stated hereunder.

Name Designation No. of
Mestings
_ | Held | Attended
Dilip 0. Pated (Chairtman | 5 | &
Akhilesh C. Mehta | Member 5 2
Kiran B. Vadodaria |Member = 5§ = 5

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee has three
Independent MNon Executlve Directors. The main
obyjective of the constitution is to recemmend and
review compensation plans of the managerial
persanne and the senior management based on
their performance, defined assessment criteria
and job responsibalites,

+7v(3-4xe T4 =(27)



4.1 Briefdescriptionolterms of reference
1. Frame company's policies on Board of directors
with the approval of the Board.

2. Make recommendations for the appaintments on
the Board and Senior Management Positions.

3, Evalugle poerformance of the Board, Exgfulive
Directors and Mon-Executive Directors on

predetermined parameters.

4.  Review and recommend compensation payable to
the Executlve Directors,

9. Renview ra-glection of the members of the Boarnd,

Annual Repart 2010-11

B, HMecommend Induction of directors into various
Commiltees,

7. Assist the Bpard in selecting, compensating,
maonitoring and when necessary replacing  key
emutives and overssding succassion planning.

B, Heview HR Policies and Initiatives,

9. sdminister and supervise Employees’ Stock Cption
Schemes.

10. Assist the Board in the implementation of the
"Policy on Prohibition of Insider Trading and
Fraudulent and Unfalr Trade Practices' adopied by

4.2 Composition of Committes and attendance of members,

Sr. Na Name al the Member & Position
1 | Dilip D. Patel, Chairman
2 | Akhilesh C. Mehta, Member
3 Hiren G. Pandit, Member

4.3 Remuneration Paolicy
4.3 Executive Directors

(11 Salary and commission nol to exceed limils
prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956,

(2] Revised from time to time depending upon the
performance of the company, executive director's
parformancs and prevailing industry rorms.

(3] Mositting fees.

the Board,
Mestings / Attendance
Hedd Aftendod
1 1
1 1
! 1 1
(4] NoESOPfor Promoter directors.
4.3b Non-Executive Directors
{11 Eligible for commission based on Gme, effort and
output given by tham.

{2} Sitting fees and commission not to exceed limits
prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956,

{31 Eligible for ESOP {other than Promoter directors)

4.4 Details of the Remuneration to all the Directars Amount in Rs,
Sr Mo Name of Direclors Saltary Porquinites Bonus, Sitting fees Total
1| Manol B Vadodaria | 1922580 344024 NI NI 22 66 604

2 | Kiran _E_I._‘fa_l:!u:laria _ T 58 D65 _ hil ! Ml _ 3 00D _ T 81 065
3 Difip O. Patel Ml hil il il Mil
4 | Akhilesh C. Mehta Mil Nil il 3 O 3 000
5 | Hiren G. Pandit _ Nl Nit il 7000 T 000
6 | Shyamal S, Joshi Nl NIl il 4000 4000
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5 SHARE TRANSFER & INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE

5.1 Constitutionof the Committes

The Share Transfer amd Investors' Grevance
Commities ¢onsists of 3 members. Kiran 8.
Wadodaria isthe Chairman of the committes. The
Share Tranafer & Investor Grievance Committees is
constituted in ine with the requirement of LlSUI‘IE
Agreamant.

Sr. Mo Name of the Director Designation

. | | Kiran B. Yadodana Chairman
p Hiren G, Pandit MEmber
3 | Dilip D. Patel Membar

5.2 Termofreference of the committes

The Share Transfer & Investor Grigvance
Committee approves transfer, transmission,
trangposaition, name deletion, consolidation and
splitting of share of the Comparny, B issues
duplicate share certificates and redresses
complaints and grievances of the invesiors |n thime,

5.3 Numberof sharchalders” complaints received during the
year: 21

5.4 MNumber of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of
sharehobibers : Nil

5.5 Numberof complaints pending atthe end of the year: Nil
& GENERALBODY MEETINGS

6.1 Locationand time of last three Annual General Meetings:

200708 | 1=t Floar, 247 buly, 10,00 Akd
" Bambhaay Housa", 2008
Opp Chied Justice's
Bungalow, Bodnkodes,
| Anmedabed | |
2008-08 | 1st Floor, 30 Mey, | 10,00 AW
* Sambhany Housa®, SO
Opp Chied Justce's,
Bungalow, Bodakde,
 Anmedatod . .
200914 | 1st Floar, 25 Sept., | 10,00 Akt
" Bambhaay House", 2010
Opp Chied Justice's.
Bungalow, Bodakdes,
Anmedebed

w7
T
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6.2 Special Resolution passed at last 3 AGMs
a) 2007-08:

- To reappoint Shid Manoj B, Vadodaria as
Chairman & Managing Director with rewvised
terms & conditions.

- Toempowerthe Board to barrow money pursuant

to section 293 (1] (d) of the Companies Act
1956 upio 100 crores.

by 2008-09:
Mo special resolution was passed
&) 200810

- To revise the remuneration of Sk Manoj B.
Vadodaria

- To appoint Shei Kiran B, Vadodarla as foint
Managing Director

- To increase borrowing power of the Board of
Directors upto Rs. 200 Crores,

6.3 Postal Ballol:

Mo resolution was passaed las year by Postal Ballol
Mo resolution is proposed to be passed at the
ensuing AGA by Postal Ballol

T DISCLOSURES:
71 Materally Significant Related Party Transaction:

The transacton between the Company and thea
Directors and Companies inwhich the directars are
interested ane disclosed in Mole no. 8 10 the noles
forming part of accounts are in compliance with the
Accounting Standards relating to “Retated Party
Disclosures™. There B no materdally significant
Related Party Transaction that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company &t large,
The Derectors regularly make Tull desclosures 1o the
Board of Directors regarding natwra of their interest
in the Companles in which they are directors or
fEmlers,

1.2 Statutory Compliances. penaltios and Strictures:

There wera no instances of non complianoes nor
have any penalties, strictures been
imposed by Sleck Exchanpe of SEB| or any othes
statutory authority during the last years on any
matter related to the capital market.

7.3 Codeof Conduct:
The Compary has adopted a Code of Conduct for
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the Board of Direciors and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company and all have affirmed
thair adherence to the coda. The code has been
posted on the Company's website
iwvaw, mlaintra,.com]

7.4 Listing Agreement Complianoes:

The company complies with all the requirements of
the Listing Agreement including the mandatory
requiraments of Clawse 49 of the Agreement.

15 RiskManagement

Business risk management and manageament of
affairs isan ongeing process within the Company.
The Audit Committes, Risk Management Taam and
the Board of direciors regularly review the risk
management policy and proceduras. The Compamy
is in the process of setting up & system to appraiss
the Board of Directors of the Company on the hey
risk assessment areas and suggestive sk
mitigatkon mechanism,

B.  MEARS OF COMMUNICATION:

8.1 Quarterly Resalls:
MNormally quarterty results of the Company are
published in Indian Express (English} and Jansatia
Loksata |Gujarati).

=

Waebsite of the Comipany: www.nilainfra.com

"

Whather it also displays official news release and

presentation made to institutional investors or ba the

analyst: Mo

8.4 Half yearly reports: Half yearly report have not been
sent toshareholders.

8  GENERALSHAREHOLDERINFORMATION

9.1 Day, Date, tme and venue of the 217 Annual General
Meeting:
Day : Saturday
Date : 10" September, 2011
Time : 10:00am

Venue : 1" Floor, “Sambhaav House™,
Oppz Chief Justice's Bungalow
Bodakdey, Ahmedahad-380015

8.2 FinancladYear: 1” Aprilto 31° March

Annual Report 2010-11

8.3 Financial Calendar; Tentative and subject to change for
the finanelal year 2011-2012

Quarter Ending Release of Results

30" June, 2011 Mid of August, 2011
30" September, 2011 Mid of Movember, 2011
31" December, 2011 Mid of Fetruary, 2012
31*March, 2012 Mid of May, 2012

8.4 DateofBook Closure:
from DEth September, 2011 o 10th September,
2011 [both days inclusieg)

9.5 Dividemd:
The Board of Directors hawe recommended
dividend of Rs 010 per share (10 %) for the
financial year 2010-11

9.6  Listingonstock exchanges and paymont of listing foes
Bambay Stock Exchange [B5E],
Phirnzee Jeajesbhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Murmbai-300001.

Anrual Listing Feass for the pear 2001-12 has bean
paid by the Company to BSE

B.6a Stock Code:53037T7

8.6b 151N In Mational Securities Depository limited
[MEDL] &nd Central Depository Senvices (Inda)
Limited [COSL]: INES3TCO1029
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8.7 Market Prlce Data:
The manthly high / low and the vidume of the Compamy's shares trades on Bombay Siock Exchanges and the
mianthly high/low of the said exchange are as under

April 2010 | 280 | 182 | 3782892 | 1804786 17276.80
May 2010 3.15 2.60 ATi0699 1.7535 Hig 15960.15
June 2010 | 305 251 | 2050280 | 1791962 1631839
July 2010 | 335 | 285 | 2407850 | 1823756 = 1739558
Augus.t 2010 ' 320 | 281 | 3040063 | 1847527 1781000
Eaplarnl:lur 010 | 320 | 265 | 1969776 | 2026788 1802712
Detober 2010 | 482 | 289 | 7464546 | 2085455 1976896
November2010 | 450 | 286 | 3118679 | 2110864  1B954.82
December 2010 3.55 2.81 1618062 EEIEEE l:l3 1'5074 5?'
January 2011 318 251 1143599 | 2066480 1803848
February 2011 2.78 1.96 1006645 18690.97 1728562
March 2011 | 250 | 180 | os%y72 | 1057516 1779217

9.8 Distributionof share holdingason 31" March, 2011

Shareholding of Mumber of Sharos Mumber of Holdors
nominal valuo of

Rs. Rs. _ Hos _ % of total _ Maes | % of total
Upto - 500 _ 884016 _ 0.29 _ 2925 | 19.97
T"'ﬂl . :I.'El_:lf} _ EEIE‘EHJ? _ 1.80 _ h412 | 36.95
1001 - 2000 391935_5 . 133 . 2104 | 14.37
‘lﬂiri - EDE}D _ 2550416 _ 0.86 _ EII'_‘I_EL | E:LE
3001 - 4000 1687708 | oST | 4% | 298
401 - 5000 4ss7ees | 155 9.4 | 631
B0l - 10000 BEDHEIE- 281 1005 . G6.56
10001- 50000 | 16895323 | 575 750 512
EI.'.IEIEIi 1mm_:u:|_ _ ?451?'21 _ 252 101 l D'E'E'
100001 and Above | 243619298 | 8252 88 | 0.60
Total 285226200 100.00 14646 | 100.00
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9.9 Sharehobding Pattern as on 3158 March, 2011

Categary No. of shares hakd % of total share capltal
Promoters’ Holding 22 13 00 BT 74,98
Public holding
Imstitutions 1339040 0.05
Mon Institutions
Bodies Corporale 95 B8 B35 3.38
Individuats 50381911 20.11
HUF 20101993 0.68
Mon Resident Indians 24 09 874 0.82
Total 29 52 26 200 100.00

8.10 Dematerialization of Shanes and Liquidity:

an
912

10

11

Trading in the Company's shares is permitted anly in dematerialization form for all investors. The Company has
established connectivity with COSL and NSDL through the Registrar, M/s MCS Ltd, whereby the investors hawe
the cpticn to dematerialize their shares with either of the depositorles,

Ag on 317 Mareh, 2011, 92,48 % of the paid up share capital has boen dematerialized. For those shareholders
who hald the shares in physical form may contact Do pository Pariicipant.

The Company has no sutstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instrument.

Address for Correspondanca:

All enguires, clarlications and cormespondence should be addressed 1o the Compliance OMMicer ab the folleswing
addriss:

The Commpany Seoretary
Mila Infrastructures Ltd, *Sambhaay Howse", Oppe Chief justice’s Bungalow,
Bodakdey, Ahmedabad-380015

SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR CAPITAL RECONCILIATION:

As stipulated by SEBI, & Secretarial Audit is carried out by an independent Practicing Company Secratary on
quartery basks 1o confirm reconclliation of the Issued and listed capital, shares held In dematerialized and
physical mode and the status of the register of members,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR COMPLIANCES:

Secretarial Audit has been carrled out ty an Independent Practicing Company Secretary at the end of the
financial vear toensure timely compliances of all applicable acts, lews, guidelines, rules and regulations.
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EDHFDRJ&TE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To
The Membars
Mila Infrastructures Limited

In accordance with Clause 29 of the Listing Agreement entered into by Nila Infrastructures Limited {The
Company] with the Bombay Stock Exchange, we have examined all relevant records of the Company relating
to its compliance of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 for the financial year ended 31"

March, 2011,

It is the responsibility of the Company to prepare and maintain the relevant necessary records under the
SEBI guldelines, lsting agreement and other applicable laws. Our responsibility = to carry oul an
examination, on the basis of our professional judgement 50 as to award a reasonable assurance of the
correctness and completeness of the records for the purpose of this certificate,

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of cerification and have been provided with such records, documents,
certificates, etc. as had been required by us.

We certify that from the records produced and the explanations given to us by the Company for the purposes
of this certificate and to the best of our information, the Company has complied with all the mandatory
requiraments of the said clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Ford. P. Bhandar & Co,
Chiartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 1125633W

[ 0. P. Bhandari]

Place : Ahmedabad Proprietor
Date : 06" August, 2011 Membership Mo, 34409
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E EO AND CFO CERTIFICATION
i

We, Mano| B. Vadedaria, Chairman & Managing Direclor and Prashant H. Sarkhed]. Chief Finance Olficer
responsible for the finance function of the Comparny certify that

a)

b}

d)

We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended
31"March, 2011 and tothe best of our knowledge and ballef:

(1) these statemeant do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
contain statements that might be misleading:

(i} these statement together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and ara in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws & regulations,

Tathe bestof our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company duringthe
year ended 31" March, 2011 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Compamny's code of
conduct,

We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining intermal controls for finangcial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commities,

deficiencies in the design and operations of such internal controls, ifany, of which we are aware
and steps have boan taken torectily these deficiencias.

We have indicated to the Auditors and to the Audit Committes:
(I} Significant changes inthe internal control over financial reporting during the year.

(i} Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been
dizclosed in the notes to the financlal statements; and

(fi}Instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company's intermal
control system over financial reporting.

Manoj B. Vadadaria
Managing Director

Placa : Ahmedabad Prashant H. Sarkhedi
Date : 06" August, 2011 Chief Finance Officer
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HECRE[AHIAI. AUDIT REPORT
i e Fing | Year Ended on 315t March, 201
To,

The Members,

Mila Infrastructures Limited

| have conducted. the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by the
company, Secretanal Audit was conducted in &
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of Nila Infrastructures
Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other reconds maintained by
the company and akso the information provide by
the Comparny, its officers, agents and authorized
reprasantatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hersby report that in my opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covening the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2011
complied with the statutory provisions listed
hareunder and also that the Company has propear
Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent. in the manner and subject to
the reporting made herginafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books,

forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by Mila Infrastructures Limited (“the

Company”] for the financial year ended on 315t

March, 2011 according to the provisions of :

{il  The Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules
made there under;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 ("SCRA) and the Rules made there
under;

fiil}

{iv]

v

(8}

(b}

{c)

(d)

e}

{h}

L

)
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The Depositories Act, 1996 and the
Regulations and Bye - Laws framed thare
under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commarcial Borrowings;

The foliowing Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI
ACt')

The Securities and Exchange Board of
IndiaiSubstantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 1997,

The Securities and exchange Board of India
iProhibition of Insider Trading) Regulations
1992

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(lssue of Capital And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Employee stock- Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008:;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars o an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and Dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
iDelisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
iBuyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998,
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Based on my examination and verification of
the registers, records and documents
produced to me and according to the
Information and explanations given to me by
the management of the Company, | report
that the Compary has, in my opinion,
complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act™) and the
Rules made under the Act, Accounting
Standards and Memorandum and Articles of
Association of tha Company, with regard ta:
maintenance of statutory registers and
records and necessary entries are therein;
closure of Register of Members;

submission of forms, retums, decuments and
resolutions required © be filed with the
Registrar of Companies;

service of documents by the Company on its
Members, and Registrar of Companies,

notice of Board meetings and Commitiee
meetings of Directors;

notice of the General Meetings and Extra
Ordinary General Mestings of the Company;
minutes of proceedings of General Meetings
and of Board and other meetings;

approvals of shareholders, the Board of
Directors, the Committee of Directors and
government authorities, wherever requined;
constitution of the Board of Directors and
appointrment, retirement and re appointment
of Directors;

remuneration of Directors including the
hanaging Director and Whole-time Directors;
appointment and remuneration of Auditors;
transfers, transmissions and sub division of
the Company's shares and kssue and delivery
of original and duplicate share certificates,

Annwal Report 2010-11

(m) form of balance sheeal as prescribed under

(n)

(o)

(P

(a)

(r)

(@)

(b

(€]

(d)

(&)

Part | of Schedule ¥l to the Act and
requirements as o Profit & Loss Account as
par Part llof tha said Schedule;

barrowings and registration, modification and
eatisfaction of charges;

imvestment of the Company's funds including
inter corporate leansand  investments,
giving guarantees in connection with loans
taken by subsidiaries and associate
companies;

contracts, affixing of common seal, registered
office and publication of name of the
Company; and

all other applicable provisions of the Act and
the Rules / regulation made thereunder.

| furthar report that:

the Directors of the Company have obtainad
Director Identification Mumber as per Section
2868 of the Act.

the Directors have complied with the
regulrements as 1o dizclosure of interests
and concemns in contracts and arrangements,
shareholdings and directorships in other
companies and interasts in ather entities,

the Directors have complied with the
disclosure reguirements In respect of their
eligibility of appointment, their being
independent and compliance with the Code
of Business Conduct & Ethics for Direclors
and Management Personneal,

the Company has obtained all necessary
approvals of the Central Government and / or
athar authoritias, under the Act,

thera was no prosecution initiated against. or
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show cause notice received by, the Company
and na fines or penalties were imposed an the
Company under the Companies Act, SEBI Act,
SCRA, Depositories Act, Listing Agreement
and Rules, Regulaticns and Guidelines
framed under these Acis against the
Company, its Directors and (fficers.

| further report that the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Depositories Act,
199 and the Regulations and the Byslaws
framed thereunder with regard to
dematerialisation / rematerialisation of
securities and reconcillation of records of
dematerialised securities with all securities
lzaued by the Company.

I further report that, the Company has
complied with:

the reguirements under the Equity Listing
Agreements entered into with Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited.

the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997
with regard to the disclosures and
maintenance of reconds required under the
Regulations,

the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 with regard to disclosures
and maintenance of records required under
the Regulations.

I furtherrepori that the Board of Directors of
the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of

Place; Ahmedabad
Date: 06" August, 2011 M.Na.3126

/4

/
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Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance
with the provigions of the Companies Act,
19586,
Adequate notice is given to all directors to
schedule the Board Meeting Agenda and
detalled notes on agenda are sent at least
sevan days in advance, A system exists for
seeking and obiaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before
the mesting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting. Majonty decision s carried
through while the dissenting membars” views
are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.
I further report that there are adequate
systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to Monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
I further report that during the audit period the
scheme of amalgamation under Saction 391
to 324 of the Companies Act, 1956, of Pear
Stockholdings Pyt Ltd with your company Was
sanctionad by the hon'ble High Court of
Gujarat vide it's order dated 29" June, 2010,
The allotment of shares to the shareholders
of the Transferor Company In terms of the
scheme has duly been made,

For, R.5. Sharma &

Assoclates

R.5.5harma
Company Secratary

C.F.No. 2118
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The Members,
Mila Infrastructures Limited

s

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Nila Infrastructures Limited as at 31st March,
2011 and also the Profit and Loss Account and
Cash flow Statement for the year ended on that
date, annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepled in India.
These Standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements are frea of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting
principies used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We
befleve that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for ouropinian.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repart)
Crder, 20032 issued by Central Government of
India in terms, of Sub-Section (4A) of Section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in
the Annaxureg a Statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said
Order to the axtent applicable.

Further to our comments in the Annexure
referred to in paragraph (2} above, we report
that:

. Wa have obtained all the Information and

explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our awdit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the company

Place : Ahmedabad.
Date : 08" August. 2011
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5o far as appears from our examination of thase
books,
The Balance Shieet, the Profit & Loss Account

" and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this

repart are In agreement with the books of
account;

. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss

Account and Cash flow Statement dealt with by
the report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in Sub-Section (3C) of
Section 211 of the Companies Act 1956,

. On the basis of written representations

received from the Directors as on 31st March,
2011 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors we report that none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2011 from being
appointed a5 a Director in terms of clause (g} of
Sub-Section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;
In our opinion and to the bast of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the said accounts, read topether with notes
forming part of accounts give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 |n the
mannerso required and give atrue and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles
generally acceptad in India;

i, inthe cage of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 315t March,
2011; and

i, inthe casea of the Profit and Lass Account, of
the profit for the year ended onthat date and

fii. inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
data.

For 0. P. Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. Mo, 112633W

[ P. Bhandari]
Proprietor
Membersnip Mo, 34409
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HNN EXURETO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
2=

I. {a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars Including
guantitative details and situstion of fixed
assets.

(b The Comparny has a regular programs of
physical verification of its fised assets by
which all fixed assets are verified in & phased
manner annually. In aur opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. MNo
materal discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

[z} During the year Company has not disposed of T
a substantial part of fixed assets, which could
affectits continuation as a going concearn.

il. (&) The Physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management,

(biin our opinion the proceduras for physical
verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the
nature of its business,

[c] The Company is maintaining proper records of
inventory and no discrepancies were naticed
on verification between the physical stock
and book records,

ili. (a} The Company has not taken any loans,
securgd or unsecured, from Companies,
firms, or other parties coverad In the register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

[b) The Company has not granted any loan to
parties covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956,

W In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us there
are adequate intermnal control procedures

L

)

Mila Infrastruciur

commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory, fized assets and also
for the sake of goods and services, During the
course of our audit, we have not cbserved any
continuing fallure to correct major weakness
inthe intermal controd system.

%. [a)in our apinion and according to the

information and explanations given to us, the
particulars of contracts / arrangements
referred to in Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956 have been entered in the reglster
required to be maintained under that section,

(biln aur apinion and according to the

vil,

wilii.

information and explanations gven W us,
whare such transactions are in excass of Rs.
500 Lacs in respect of any party, the
transactions have been made at prices which
are, prima-facie, reasonable having regard to
the prevailing market prices / similar
transactions with other parties at the relevant
time,

The Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public during the year under sections
584 and 5844 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975,

In our apinion, the Company has an Internal
Audit System commensurate with its size and
nature of its business,

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records
under Section 209{1)d} of the Act for the
Company.

According to the information & explanations
given to us in respect of statutory and other
dues:

(8) The Company is generally regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities.

= ;J}S—Eﬂrr_‘f‘} E+= [391
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{BiAccording toe the information and

[clAccording 1o the

ul

explanations given to us, no amount of
undisputed Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excize Duty or
Cess s outstanding as-at 31-03-2011 for the
period more than six manths from the date
they become payable,

information and
explanations given to us, no amount of
Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess is
outstanding on account of any dispute as at
31-03-2011,

The Company has no accumulated losses as
at 31-03-2011. The Company has not
incurred cash losses during the financial year
ended on that date or in the immediately
preceding financial yvear.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank or
debenture holders a5 applicable during the
year.

According to information and explanation
Eiven to us, the company has not granted any
loan and/or advance on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities,

In our opinion, the Company is not a Chit Fund
or & Midhi or Mutual Benefit Fund / Society,
Therefore, the provision of clause 4(xiil} of the
Companies (Auditors RBeport) Order, 2003 is
not applicable to the Company,

In our opinion and based on our examination
of tha records, the company has maintained
proper record of transactions and contracts in
respect of investments. All investments have
been hield by the company In Its oWwn name.

il

xix.

Annwal Report 2010-11

According to the infarmation and
explanations given by the management, the
company has not given any guarantee for loan
taken by others from the banks or financlal
institutions.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and records
examined by us, the term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained.

According to the information and
axplanations given to us and on the basis of
an overall examination of the Balance Sheet
and Cash Flow of the company, funds raised
on short term basis have, prima-facie, not
been used during the year for long term
irmsastment.

During the yvear the company has not made
preferential afllotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

During the pericd the Company has not issued
any debentures.

The Company has not raised any money by
wiy Of public issue during the year,

Based on the audit procedure performed and
information and explanations given by the
managameant, we report that no fraud on ar by
the company has been noticed or reported
duringthe year.

ForD. P. Bhandari & Co.

Chartered Acoountanis
Firm Regd. No, 112633W

[ 0. P. Bhandari]

Place : Ahmedabad. Froprietor
Date 108 August, 2011 Membership No, 34408



BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2011

Partieulars

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Sharehuolders' Funds
Share Capital
Resarves & Surplus

Loan Funds
Secured Loans
Deferred Tax Liabliity {nat]

Total

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Flxed Assats

Gross Block

Lass - Accurmulated Depreciation
ket Block

fdd : Capital Work-in-Progress

Investments

Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Stock-in-Trade/ Inventories and
Wiark in Progress

Sundry Debtors

Cash and Bank Balances
Loans and Advances

Less: Carrent liahilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities
Frovigions

Net Current Assats
Deferred Tax Assets {net)

Total

29 52 26 200
53 69 08 301

24804 21
305 57 610
31 43 36 611
4642733

29 47 51 413
T 56 24 BEL
G 7241 316

T253457TH

951 18 152
i 81 64 508

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes on Accounis Schedule "0

A pir our Sepacate repoct ol eeen dato

For, 0. P. Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd, Mo, 112633W

0. P. Bhandari
Proqristor
M. Mo, 34409

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 08" August, 3011

Mila Infrastructures L
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Mano) B, vadodans
Kiran B. Vadodaria
Prasnant Sarkhed

Dipen Parikh

As at 31-03-2011 As st 31-03-2010
Amount (Rs.) Ameunt (Rs.)

28 52 26 200

43 65 54 656

832222501 73 17 80 856
S0 44 4T 240 26 55 19 336

[} 21 a4 554

1336669 741 99 94 94 746
34 B0 61 BE2

2 70 45 968

3190 15 694

0

31 89 79 344 31 90 15 694
77 65 564 4 47 45 518

14 53 59 810

13 2B 90 TOB

931 34 522

43 74 09 638

117 3003 384 86 BT 94 678
110003 745

& 30 57 399

16 32 B2 750 17 30 61 144
10097 20 634 63 57 23534
2 199 o
1336660 741 09 94 94 746

Managing Director
Director
Chief Finance Officer

Company Secretary

FORAND ON BEHALFOFTHE BDARD OF DIRECTORS
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2011
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FFar the year ended

31-03-2011
Amaunt |Rs.)

For the year ended

H-03-2010
Amount [Ms.)

Progect Income
Lease Rentals Gross

[TDIS Rs, 18 95 225/ |RY. Rs. 23 10 S65/-|]

Other Income
Taotad Income

EXPENIMTURE

{imcrease| / Decreasa in stock in trade

Froject Expensas

Fayment 1o & provision far Employess

Office, Adminisirative & Other Expenses

Totsl Expeniditure

Prodit before Interest, depreciation and tax

Less | Interest and Fingnce Charges
Depreciation

Profit Before Tax

Less; Provision for Income Tax
Taxes paid for eadier years
Wealth Tax
Prowision for Deferred Tax
AT Credit iavalledl utilized

Profit Afftor Tax and befora Prior Paried Heams
Less : Prios Period Expenses
Add : Balance Brought Forward fram
previous yaar
Prodil available for approgriation
Legs : Appropriation
Transfer to General Reserse
Propased Dividend
Dividiand Distribution Tax
Surplus cared to Balance Sheat
Basic Eaming Per Shane
Diluted Enming Per Sharng

ErX.-—

=

448 56 594

7221286 |

417 TE X0
5T3320
38 DA

(23 98 T53)

79 58 665 |

Sgnificant Accounting Policles and Moetes on Accounts Schedule ‘0

A% peir our separate report of even date

For, 0. F. Bhandari & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd, No. 112633W

{0, B Bhandan
Proprieios
M. Moo 24408

Place: Ahmedabad
Diata : 06" August, 2011

83 B2 52 095 62 07 72 427
221 49 965 2 03 23 B49
. 50500450 5 86 02 BG4
. 910902528 695693140
(14 94 3 603) (187 82 339)
BO 18 81 115 48 BE 07 306
17405937 1 08 49 332
| 168001868 12181 843
. BBE9STA1T =~ 493066232
22 49 45112 20 66 32 908
4 04 85 283
65 41 906
52077 BB0 4 70 27 189
17 28 €7 232 15 98 05 719
2 68 05 000
{2 630)
41 000
12 98 596
{60 70 502)
37949512 _ 22171 464
13 49 17 720 13 74 34 255
1 64 00D 18 277
1562 44 466 G3368773
28 09 98 186 20 07 B4 751
100 00 000 1 0000 D00
295 22620 295 22 620
| 4785455 50 17 &65
24 66 86 111 15 62 44 466
0.55 112
0.48 0.47

FORAND ON BEHALFOFTHE BDOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mano| B, Vadodaria
Kiran B. Vadodaria
Prashant Sarkhedi
Ciipen Parikh

Managing Director
Diresgtos

Chief Finance Officer
Company Secretary

27V (3-Caxe T4 = (42)
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CHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

s at 31 March, 2011

SCHEDULE 'A" - SHARE CAFITAL

amount in Rs.
Farticulars s ot #s at
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
35 00 00 000 (FY 35 00 0D 000} Equity shares of Re, 1/ each 35 00 00 000k A5 00 OO GO
Issund, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
20 52 28 200 (PY 12 32 26 200) Equity shares of Re. 1/~ each 29 52 26 200 12 32 26 200
fully paid up
(17 20 00 000 {PY Mily Equity shares of Re. 1/-each fully pald up
allotted pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation, for consideration
ather than Cash on 24-07-2010)
Share Suspense Account
Ml (FY 17T 20 D0 Q00) BEquity shares of Re. 1/~ each fully gaid o 17 2000 000
up to ke allotted pursuant to Scheme of Amalgmation,
for consideration ather than Cash, effective from 19-07-2010
H&I 29 52 26 200 29 52 26 200
SCHEDULE "B° - RESERVES & SURPLUS Amount in Rs.
Particulars As at As at
J1-03-2011 J1-03-2010
General Reserve
- Opening Balance 124 76 690 2435174
- &ddd ¢ Transter from Profit & Loss Accownt 1 00 00 Q00 1 00 G0 000
- fdd ; Arised on amalgamation 4] . 41516
- Closing Balance 2 24 76 690 1 24 76 690
Securities Premium 614 33500 6 14 33 500
Securities Premium arised on amalgamation 20 64 00 000 A0 54 00000
Surplus carred forward from the Profit and Loss Account 2466 85 111 15 62 44 465
Total i 53 69 96 301 43 65 54 656

+7v(3-Cax%g T4 = (43)



Schedules forming part of balance sheet as at 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE - 'C" - LOAN FUNDS

Annual Report 2010-11

Partboularm As at
31-03-2011
SECURED LDANS
Loans from Banks
Warking Capital loans
- Cash Creddt facility from Allahabad Bank 4 44 B3 415
[Refer note no. 2(i) to Schedule “0" for secunty offerred)
- Dverdraft facllity agalnst FOR from Allahabad Bank 120862 519
[Refer nate no. 2(1) to Schedula “0° for security offerred|
Term Loans
« Loan from Dena Bank 5 2966601
[Refer note nd, 2({iii} 1o Schedubs "0° for security afferred)
110412535
Loans from othars
Term Loans from Financlal Institutions
-India Bulls Financial Services Ltd 67306 118
[Refer note no, 2{iv] to Schedule "0 for security offerred]
- Gruh Finance Lid, T 20 36 200
[Refer note mo, 2{v) 1o Schedule "0 for security offerred)
Vehigle Loans [Refer nata no. 20vi) W0 Schedule 07
- Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid, 313 368
- Loan from HOFC Bank Ltd. D63 106
- Loan from Tata Capital Ltd. 14 14 874
Otheer Teem Loan
- Adiani Enterprises Lid, 25 1010959
[Refer note na, 2vil) o Schedule "0° for security offered] L -
. 1 39 40 34 TO5
Total 50 44 47 240

+7V(3-04%¢

Amount in RS,

As al
31-03-2010

5 &7 68 621

12102840

582 10 486

12 70 81 947

85158271

503 87 B70

201 462
1585 385
10 94 401

138437389
26 5519 336

T+ = (44)
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Schedules forming part of balance sheet as at 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE "F' - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

Amount in Bs.
Partlculprs s ol As ol
J1-03-2011 31-03-2010
CURRENT ASSETS
Stock-in-Trade / Inventaories
- Residential Projects 8 10 065 1355 166
- Infrastructure Projects 2358035 8 14 898
- Land 254 71651 95221072
| 28440641 07305138
Waork In Progress
- Residential Projects 26 46 74 163 4 2226 437
< Infrastruciung Projects 16 76 609 hy 38 237
| 266350772 47964674
Sub-total [A) | 204791413 1453 59 510
Debtors
{Unsecured considersd good unless stated)
- Dutstanding for a period exceeding Six Months
Infrastructure Projects 42 60 980 0
Residential Projects 87 45 101 (]
Hhers 50 68 435 10 37 316
R s e e
- Qutstanding for a period less tham Six Months
Infrastructurs Projects 104 21 050 8 T0 386
Residential Projects 45238033 1203 00870
Dthers 18 87 272 3582136
B TS5 46 365 13 18 53 392
Sub-total (B) . 75624881 13 28 90 708
Cashon Hand (A5 certilied by the management) 64 352 530475
Bank Balances
«An current accounts with scheduled Banks 22097 455 R5 B0 857
- in unciaimed Dividend Account with scheduled Bank 092 445 (]
1o be credited (o Investor education and
protection fund, wihen duee)
- in Fized Deposit Accounts with scheduled Bank 21101695 4598 10551
[Including fix deposit under lien of
Rs. 2 09 12 200/- (P.Y.1 98 10 551}
- in current Account with other Bank 229 85 368 37212629
[Maximum Balance gutstanding during the vear 15 |
Rs. 10 77 66 591 PY, Rs. 617 72 871]
671 T 063 9 26 0d 047
. B7241315 2 93134522

Sub-total (C)

+1v(3-24%g T+ = (46)
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Echedules forming part of balance sheet as at 3ist March, 2011

Ampunt in Re.

Asal

J1-03-2011

fAz al
31-03-2010

LIVANS & ADVANCES
[unsecured, considersd good by the management)
Loans 4 15494 770 12 8T 43 696
Advances Recoverahble in cash or in Kind or for value
10 be recoived
- Advance for property purchase 40 T& 45 810 15 12 35 000
- Advance payment for Taxes 32362 255 27243789
- Advances to Suppliers 49 28 124 61511701
- Advances to point ventures 1432 81 627 5 15 00 000
- Diher Advances 629 26 244 44 42 550
- Trade Deposits 4 26 06 945 127 32 902
- Sub-total (D} - 735345775 43 7409638
Total (A+B+C+D) 1173003384 808794678
SCHEDULE 'G'- CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS Arount in He.
Particulars A= ol As mt
31-03-3011 31-03-2010
CURRENT LIARILITIES
Sundry Creditors
- Residential Projects TH 04 275 19564 491
- Infrastructure Projects Oy 08 Tek 20E93 333
- Others 185 28 380 11 37 020
- 33831371 41504 844
ddvances Received
- Residential Projects 23253353561 408 36 138
- Infrastructure Projects o 21 21 806
= Others R348 138 11298989
- Trade Deposits - Infrastrecture Projects 18001603 a7 49993
- Security Deposits - against rent 12172388 81 35 518
584 75 500 G842 424
Unclaimed Dividend 992 445 0
Statutory Liabilities 18 18 836 1566 47T
95118 152 11 00 03 745
PROVISIONS
Provision for Gratuity 12 80 687 1132730
Provision for Leave encashment T &b BhE 4 37 934
Privision for Tanes 315 16 ZED 2 B0 46 450
Proposed Dividend 29522 620 209522620
Dividend Destribution Tax 47 B9 455 RO 17 665
_ GB164598 63057399
Tostil 16 32 82 750 17 3061 144

3a 7 v(3-24x9 T4 = (47)
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CHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

far the vear ended 31 Masch,

2011

SCHEDULE 'H' - PROJECT INCOME
Parlculars

SALES FROM

Trading Acthaty

Residential Projects Activity
Infrastructure Projects Activity
Yol i

SCHEDULE '1" - DTHER INCOME

Parculors

Interest Earned Gross

[TDS Rs, 30 95 048/« {PY Rs, 39 44 462/
Excess Provision \Written Back

Sundry Balances Written Back

Misc. Income

Rent Income Gross [(TDS Rs. 31 964, (P Y. 51 184/-|
Share of Profit ¢ {Loss) from LLP

Profit an Sale of Shares

Dividend

Profit / (Loss) on sake of Assets

Total

SCHEDLLE ')" - [INCREASE] / DECREASE IN STOCK |N TRADE
Parlenlars

OPEMING STOCK

Trading Materials

Worl-in Progress-Residential Project

Worl-in Progress-Infrastnecture Projects
Construction/Raw Materlal - Residential Projects
ConstructionRaw Material - Infrastructure Projects
Land

CLOSING STOCK

Waork-in Progress - Residential Project
Work-in-Progress - Infrastriecture Projects
Construction/Raw Material - Residantial Projects
Construction/Raw Material - Infrastructure Projects
Land

Total

0

422 26437
&7 38 237
13 59 166
814 598

| 95221072

26 46 T4 163
16 76 609
610055

23 58 935
254 T1 651

Amount in As.
Far the yoar ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
T 50 00000 139496 818

393073698 407986539

3701 T2 387

1987 B9 070

Amount in Rs.
For the year anded
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
31958743 34129037
75376 13 08 2410
20 B4 204 B45423
58 401 0
247 B36 321014
38 06 781 0
B3 51495 21955 040
389 26 To0 4§ 240
(109137 Q
5 05 00 469 586 02 864
Amount in Rs.
For the year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
44 759399
501 09 309
K]
0
65 20 512
254 71 651
14 53 53 B1D 126577 471
4 22 28 437
&Y 38 237
13 59 166
8 14 8498
G5221072
_ 294781413 145359810
{14 84 31 603) (187 82 339)

- 7v(3-"4%s T4 = (48)
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Schedules forming part of profit and loss account for the year ended on 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE 'K' - PROJECT EXPENSES
Pariculars

Purchases Trading Maltefials

- Residential Prajecis
Purchases Land / Land development rights
Purchases of construction materials
Civil, Electrical, Contracting, Labour waork etc.
Legal and Prolessional Charges
Plantation Expenses
Security Charges
Elzclricity Expenses
{ther Expenses

= [nfrastmicture Projects
Purchases
Civil, Edectrical, Contracting, Labour wark ete,
Legal and Professional Charges
‘Welfare cess
Rebate
Other Expinsos

- Land / Land Development Rights
Purchase cost and incidental Expenses

-Oither Praject Expenses
Advertisemant
Freight and Cartage Expenses
Insurance Expenses
Excise Duty
Service Tax
Value Added Tax
{Other Expenses

Total

SCHEDLULE "L" - PAYRMENT TD AND PROVISIDNSG FOR EMPLOYEES
Pardculars

Salaries, Allowances and Bonus
Remumeration and Perguisites 1o Directors
Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Contribution to Prosvident Fund and ESIC
Total

1202 78 TE9
384 36 907
8 1098 403
17224 995

194 BED
755854
1805 731

12 64 443

26 61 38 BB
4 88 48 256
38 OO

G 54 BE3

36 63 655
10 85 IT0

42 B2 987
BE 65 697
4 08 629
T 68 5048
€135 736
89 BT 990
8 80 808

Amount in Bs.

For the year amled

J1-03-2011
0

2627 60011

301 30 445

31-03-2010
B4 23033

4 00 30 300
507 19 284
1210 72 462
115134953
2 18513
613 399
G 16 882

13 06 50 142
21024 2493
T25148
10 02 165
57 03 057
TH3ITTFA
15 98 B8 593

69T 49 421

53 32 608
48 95 054
4 57 818
14 32 725
13 37 054
BO OB 374
711 027

2 31 64 660

48 BA 0T 396

Amount in [,

For the year ended

3103-2011
13482719
32 67 912
147 957
3 17 BB2
18977
17406937

+7V(3-04%¢

4

31-03-2010
7339988
2302 188

b 92 952
4 37 934
176272
108 49 332

+ = (49)
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Schedules forming part of profit and loss account for the year ended on 31st March, 2011

SCHEDULE 'M' - OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Amount in Rs,

Paricuiars For the year ondod

31-03-2011 J1-03-2010

Advertisement 296 747 218 609
Amalgamation Expanses 30 B8 552 12 48 668
Fuel Expanses 12 32 166 671533
Legal & Professional Fee 20 76 941 42 31 851
Directors' Sitting fees 17 000 14 D00
Imtamal Audit Fees 125 000 1 00 00D
Slatutory Audit Feas G0 000 66 545
Donation Expenses 145000 902 D00
Electricty Expenses 312783 271709
Insurance Expenses 364771 2 BT BE5
Oifice Rent 4 82 910 4 67 B2D
Municipal Taxes 8 29 580 ETE381
Postage & Courier Charges 302020 20 156
Share Trading Expenses 113714 101668
Repairs & Malntenance

- Bullding 1525 943 5 &6 780

- Plant & Machinery 613 263 276281
Printing & Stationary Expenses 7 57 GBG T 22616
Security Service Charges 121477 1 74 300
Subscription & Membarship 5 QoD 217075
Telephone Exponsas 597 436 371300
Travelling Expenses 264 215 124 410
Misc, Expenses 4 69 105 5 49 095

Total ' 16001968 12191843

SCHEDULE "N' - INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES

Amount in Rs.
Pariculars For the year ended
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
Interest Expenses
- on Taem loans [Total Interest Bs. 3 26 66 786 32505341 300 BDE5G
bes capitalised Bs, 11 61 425
- on Working capital loans 98 96 850 BO 89 315
- o othiers 15 B‘lﬁt_.'rﬂ 8173
Processing Fea 723623 1051 318
Banlk Charges . . 149231 355820
Total _ 4 48 56 594 404 85 283

= 7v(3-24%% T4 = (50)
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SCHEDLULE "0° - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCDUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3153 March, 20111

(A)

{a)

(b

4]

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
PRACTICES:

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements are prepared and
presented wunder the historical cost
comeantion on an accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India {“Indian GAAP™)
and are to comply with the Accounting
standards prescribed In the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as
amended issued by the Central Government
in exercise of the power conferred under sub-
section 1ia} of section 642 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements
in conformity with generzlly accepied
accounting principles requires managemaent
to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount
of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of
financial =statements are prudent and
reasonable,

Flxed Asseis:
Tangible Assets

The Gross Block of fixed assels s stated
at cost of acquisition or construction
including any cost attributable to bringing the
assets to their working condition for their
intended use,

Fized assets are valued at cost less
accumulated depreciation there on.

Intangibie Assets

All intangible Assets are initially measured at
cost and amortized s0 8s 1o reflect the

(d)

(e)

{f

patiern inwhich the assets economic benefits
ara consumed,

Depreciation:

Company has provided depreciation st the
rates and in the manner laid down in Schedule
XV to the Companies Act, 1956 as per
“Straight Line Method™ in respect of all the
fived assets.

Invastmants:

Investments are classified into long term and
current investments, Investments are further
classified as guoted and ungquoted
investments alzo.

Long term Investments are siated at cost
of acquisition. If there is decline in value
of gquoted long term investment as on
reparting date other than of temporary in
nature, such decline is debited to profit and
loss account as “Provision for diminution
in value of Investments”. However, realizable
value is increasad subsequently; the increase
in valua of investment will ba credited to
prafit and loss account o the exent provision
rade for.

Current Investments / Short term
investments, if any, are stated at cost or fair
value and resultant decline is charged to
Fevenue,

Provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax:

Provisian for Incame tax for the current year is
based on the estimated taxable income for
the period in accordance with the provisions
of the income tas Act, 1981,

The deferred tax Impact resulting from timing
difference between accounting and taxable
profit ks accounted by using tax rates and tax
laws enacted or substantially enacted as at
the Balance sheet date. The Deferred tax
asset s recognized and carried forwarded
only tothe extent there is reasonable certainty

+7V(3-04%g T4 =

-
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ii.

that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized.

Revenue Recognition:
Infrastructures Development Incoma

Income from Infrastructures Project has been
recognized on accrual basis,

Real Estate Development

The Company records its revenue of its
residential projects confirming to Accounting
Standard 2 and also based on guidance note
izzued by ICAL

The full revenue |s recognized on sale of
property wheaen the company has transferred
gll significant risk and rewards of ownership
to the buyver and when the company is not
required to perform any substantial acts 1o
complete contract.

When the Company is obliged to perform any
substantial acts after transfer of all
significant risks and rewards of ownership on
sale of property to the buyer, the revenue and
cost s recognized on proportionate basis by
applying the percentage compietion method.

iil. Leass

(h)

Income from leasing of commercial complex
Iz recognized over the tenure of lease or
service agraament.

Interest incomea s accounted on an accrual
basis at contracted rates,

Dividend income iz recognized when the right
Lo receive the same s established.

Income on investments s recognized based
on the terms of the investment. Income from
mutual fund scheme having fixed maturity
plans is accounted on declaration of dividend
o on maturlty of such Investments.

Employee Benefits

Gratulty and leave encashment liabilities are
provided for on the basis of an actuarial

il

(i)

(i
II-

(k)

annuzl Beport '_'::l'll-i |

valuation on projected unit credit method as
at the reporting date,

Company's Contribution to provident fund
and employee state insurance are charged to
profit and loss account of the year. The
company has no other obligation other than
contribution payvable.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are attributable to the
acquisition and / or construction of qualifying
assets s capitalized to as part of the cost of
such assets. In accordance with notified
Accounting Standard 16 “Borrowing Costa”™, A
qualifying asset is ana that necessarily takes
a substantial period of tima (o gel ready far
use or sale. Capitalization of borrowing costs
is suspended in the pericd during which the
active development is delayed due to, other
than temporary interruption. All other
borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss
account as incurred.

Inventorios:
Land

Land is valued at cost or net realizable value
whicheveris less.

Rawmaterials and stores

Stock of raw materials and stores are valued
at cost or net realizable value whichever is
less,

Work-in-progress

Work-in-progress is valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is less,

Segment Reporting Policies:

The Company has identified that its operating
activity is & singla businass segmaent viz., Real
Estate & Infrastructure Development from the
risks and return point of view and
Geographical point of view.
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(B)
(1)

(2)

(1)

Impairment of Assets:

At each Balance sheet date, the company
consider whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any Indication
exists the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
immediately whenever the carying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net
selling price and value in wuse, estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
present value based on an appropriate
discount factor,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets:

Provisions are recognized in the accounts in
respect of present probable obligations, the
amount of which can be reliably estimated,

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of
notes to the accounts explaining the nature
and quantum of such liabilities,

Contingent Assels ara naither recognized nor
dizclosed in the financial statements,

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

Figuras of pravious yaar have beaen
regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever
necessary,

The details of security offered for the Term
loans shown under Schedule “C° to the
Balance Sheet ara as follows;

The Cash Credit facility from Allahabad Bank
against Hypothecation of Stocks, book debts
and all other current assets of the company
both present and future as well as oollateral
security of registered mortgage of opan land
situated at mouje Ranip Taluka : City and
Registration District Sub-District &t
Ahmedabad - 4 (Paidi} Land Revenue Survey
Mo, 224/1/1 paiki easterm side l|and
admeasuring about 9 150 5g. mirs out of
total admieasuning about 19 155 =q, mirs.

(iry

(i)

(iv)

(vh

a.

/4

/
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The Overdraft facility from Allahabad Bank s
against Lien on Fixed Deposit of Rs. 1.70
Crores.

The Loan fram Dena Bank is secured by way of
second charge through extension of equitable
mortgage on property situated at 2nd to Sth
Floors, Sambhaav House, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad and first charge through
equitable mortgage on promoters land
bearing FP 48/1 of TPS no. 84A of Makarba
[urvey no. 47/1 of mouje Makarbal,
Ahmedabad admeasuring about 7 4899 5q.
Meters. It is further secured by persanal
guarantee of Directors and their relatives,

The Loan against property obtained from
Indiabulls Financial Services Ltd. is secured
by way of registered mortgage of promoters’
Bungalows Mo.1,2.3 situated at Anjani
Avenue, Mr. Sembhaav Press, Judges
Bungalows Road, Bodakdey, Ahmedabad and
persanazl guarantes of the promoters.

The Term Loam from Grub Finance Lid. s
securad by way of

Equitatle mortgage of land admessuring
1 26 624 sq.ft of the project = “Asmaakam”
located at Revenus Survey no.Ted  paiki,
TE8/1 and TE68/2 village WVejalpur,
Ahmedabad akong with existing construction
tharean, both prasent and future.

Lien on 117 flats aggregating to 1 30 221 =q.
fts in the project - “Asmaakam”™ and Personal
Guarantee of Mr. Manoj Vadodaria,
tdr. Shailesh Vadodaria and Mr. Kiran
vadadaria,

Equitable mortgage of land admessuring
28 320 sg.fts of the Project - “Anaahata”
located at Revenue Survey nolBS5 and
16/14 situated at Mouje: Makarba,
Ahmedabad aleng with existing construction
therean, both present and future,

Lien on 25 flats aggregating to 30 825 =q. fis
in the projeet - “Anaahata” and Personal
Guarantee of Mr. Manoj Vadodaria,
Mr. Shailesh Vadodaria and Mr. Kiran
Vadadaria,

+7v(3-04%xg T+ = (53)



Equitable mortigage of land admeasuring
29 633 sq.fis of the Project-"Anvayaa”
located at Revenue Survey nelB/2/3,
16411, 16/16, 16/20 and 16/22 situated at
Moujpe: Makarba, Ahmedabad along with
existing construction thereon, both present
and future.

Lien on 28 flats aggregating to 51 660 sq. fts
in the project - “Anvaysa” and Personal
Guarantee of Mr. Mano] Vadodaria,
Mr. Shailesh Vadodaria and Mr. Kiran
Vadodaria.

(3) Contingent Liabilities not provided for

(vi)

(wh)

Annual Report 2010-11

All wehicle Loans are secured against
hypothecation of Cars.

The Inter corporate Deposit accepted from
Adani Enterprise Limited is secured by way of
Personal Guarantees and mortgage of land
zitutated at Thalte), being subplots of survey
na. 180 admeasuring 9 541 sg. mtrs. in the
name of shri Kiran Vadodaria and subplot of
survey no. 190 admeasuring 259 sg. mirs. in
the name of shri Manoj Vadodaria.

Bank Guarantee of Rg, 73 29 706 [P.Y. Rs. T3 29
T06] given to Municipal Commissionar,
Ahmedabad in respect of development of 40 Nos,
Bus Shealters on BRTS Routa against which margin
money in the form of F.D. of Rz, 20 98 070
[PY. Rs. 20 39 129] is kept.

Bank Guarantee of Rg. 52 40 200 [PY. Re. 52 40
200] given to Municipal Commissioner,
Ahmedabad in respect of development of 28 Nos.
Bus Shelters on BRTS Route Tram RTO to Pirana
against which margin money in the form of F.D. of
Rs. 1508 190 [P.Y. 14 98 837]is kept.

Bank Guarantee of Rs. Nil [PY. Rs. & 50 000]
given to Municipal Commissioner, Ahmedabad in
respect of tender for work of fabrication of Bus
Shelters at varicus locations along Anmedabad
BRTS comridor against which margin money in the
farmof F.D. of RS, Nil [P.Y. 1 62 500] is kept.

The Company had given corporate guaranieg 1o
Dena Bank for credit facility of Rs. 5 564,48 Lacs
obtained by Sambhaav Media Limited. The said
Buarantee have ariginally been provided by Pearl
Stock Holdings Py Ltd. {the transferor company)
before amalgamation,

Amount in Bs,
Az on As an
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
52 31 636 52 90 577
37 31 010 a7 41363
Nil 4 87 500
Nil 55 64 48 000

2 7v(3-2axe T4 = (54)



{4) Employoe Benefits
{a) Gratuity(non funded)

Mila Infrastructures L

my
Mikir*

._1

Consequent upon adoption of Accounting Standard on "Employes Benefits™ (AS - 15) (Revised 2005]
issued by the Institute of Chamered Accountants of India, as required by the Standards, the following

disclosures are made:

Particulars

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation

Obdigation at the beginning of the year
Current Servics Cost

Interast Cost

Actuarial (Gainl Loss

Benefits Pald

Obligations at the year end

Change in Plan Assels

Falr walue of the Plan al pefiod Beginning
Actual returm on Plan Assets

Employers contribation

Benefits Paid

Plan Assets a5 al year end

Liablility recognized in Balance Sheet

Present value of the Obligation at year end
Falr value of plan assets

Un-funded Liablilty

Unrecognized actuarial gains/loases
Un-funded llability recognized In Balance Sheet
Het Cost recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
Interest Cost

Service Cost

Expected/Actual return on Plan Assets
{Gain)/Loss recognized

Het Cast provided as Expense inP & LAJc
Assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations
Discounting Rate

Expected rate of increase in salary

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets
Mortality Table L.I.C. (1994-98) LLTIMATE

As on
31-03-2011

el L

12 80 GET
Ml
12 80 GET
il
12 BO 687

80 618
289037
il

{231 808)
147 957

B.00 % p.a
5.00 % p.a
N.A,

e 7 *’{E—E'l’l“&'

Ammaunt in Bs,

As on
31-03-2010

539778
198 339
43182
351431
il

1132 730

il
MNLA,
LA,
NA,

il

1132 730
flil
i1 32 730
il
11 32 T30

43 182
198 339

il
351431
592 952

8.00 % p.a

BE.00 % p.a
.8,

74 = (55)
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{b) Leave Encashment {non funded):

The lzave encashment benefit scheme & a defined benefit plan and s whally unfunded, Hence, there are mo plan
assels alributabde to the obligation,

Amaunt in RS,
Particulars As on As an

31-03-2011 31-03-2010
Recancillation of Benefit Obllgation
DObdigation at the beginning of the year 4 37 974 il
Current Service Cost 199 083 136 449
Interest Cost 35038 il
Actuarial (Gain) Loss B3 461 301525
Benefits Paid il il
Obligations at the year end 7 55 BBE 4 37974
Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of the Plan a1 period beginning il il
Actual return on Plan Assels MA MN.A
Employer's contribution MN.A, MNA
Bienefits Paid M.A, M.A
Plan Assets as at yoar end Nil Mil
Liability recognized in Balance Sheat
Presant value of the Obdigation at year end 7 55 556 437874
Fair Value of plan assets il il
Uin-funded Liability 7 55 556 d 37974
Unrecognized actuarial gains/losses | Ml M
Un-funded liability recognized In Balance Sheet 756566 437974
Hek Cast recognized in the Profit and Loss Ascount
Interest Cost 35038 il
Service Cost 199083 136440
Expected Actual return an Plan Assels il il
Gain/Loss recognized | _E.Eaﬂf_ﬁl_ 301525
Nt Cost provided as Exponsein P & LA/ ¢ 3 17 582 437974
Assamptions used to determine the benefit obligations '
Discounting Rate 8.00 % p.a 800 % pa
Expected rate of increase in salary 5.00 % p.a 500% pa
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets MLA, M-A
MortaitlTable LLC. {1994-96) ULTIMATE

2 7v(3-2axe T4 = (56)
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{5)  SegmentReporting:

Since the company has only one segment, there is no separate reportable segment as required in AS- 17 issued
b the Institute of Chartered Accountans of India,

{6]  Disclosure inrespect of Accounting Standard-27:
(a)  Listof Jeint vemtures

Amount in Rs,
Kama of Dascription Proportion of Country of Capital
lalnt Wemtwre of Intarast Oramershlp Resldent Contritution
Endtaresl dmawnt in B,
1. Milasan Realty LLF Partrer Development of
Real Estate Project 50% india 10 00 O0d
2, Shres Matang Partmer Devesapment of
Projects LLP _ | Real Estate Project | 40% India | 400000

{b] Financial interest in Joint controlled entity

Amount in Rs.
Mame ol boinl Veniurs huspls Linhilities Incame Espeiried Toax
1. Nilasan Realty LLP BO7F 026891 797 02691 21898 BE 027 (& DEE}
2. Shree Matngi Projects LLP BO9344 577 65137 786 33260696 28752480 | 1702331

(T} Related Party Disclosure ; (In terms of Accounting Standard-18)
fa} Listaf related parties and nature of relatlonships thereto

Relatonship List of Helated Parties
Aesociates Sambhaav Meda Limited

MilsanRealty LLP

Shres Matangi Projects LLP
Key Managesial Personnel Manoj B. Vadodaria

Hiran B, Viadodaria
Relatives of Hey Managerial Personnel Shailesh B. Vadodaria™®

* Resmundération paid by the Transferor Compary Pear Stock Holdings Pyt Ltd,

< 7v(3-04%g T4 =(57)
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{c})  The above related party transactions contains following material transactions:

Particulsrs

L+
Ro.
i et Pabd
| Sambhaay Media Limited
2 Salesnirastructurs Projects
Sambhaay Media Limited
Shree Matangi Projects Lip
| Shree Méltangi Projects Lip
Nilsan Reality Lip

4  Advertisement given
 Sambhaav Media Limited
5 Interestreceived
Shree Matangl Projects Lip
&  Remuenration and Perquistes to Directors

I'n.'lﬂnnj B. Vadodaria
" Kiran B. Vadodaria

T Capital Contribution
| Shroe Matangi Projects Lip
8  Shareof Profit / (Loss)
| Shree Matangi Projects Lip
g ln-l:llll'mut nl'Elpunu:
1 Ehr&n Maiangi Projects Lip -
in Purchase of Land,/ Development l!l,ﬂi

Marg] B, Vadodaria
Kiran B. Vadodaria

{8) Leases:{Inbermsof Accounting Standard - 19)

2010-11

4 B2 91D

. 68529315
31499539

73224 263
10300 000

4259 437

8257 364

22 66 D4

7 5B 065

4 00 000

3806 791

23 853

T 58 B 0000
3 76 44 000
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amount in Rs.

Closing Balmnes
Az om 31st March, 2011

34 0BG

il
45 72 266

81 48 1627
& 18 00 00O

il
8148 1627

il
Nil

4208791
4206791
45 7 2256

Wil
Mil

Lease Income from operating leases is recognized on astraight line basis over the period of leases, The

infarmation required to be disclosed are as under;

Particulars

Gross Carrying Amount of Premisss
Accumulated Depreciaton
. D-Elpfematlnn fn-r the year
. FLI"I:I..II'EI' minimum lease payments u11|:|uur nun-nanl::all.ahl-a
aperaling leases
* Mot later than 1 year
= Laterthan 1 year and not later than S yvears
= Later than 5 years

As on
31-03-2011

27 44 06 648

44 68 b66

47 &84 BES

Amount in Bs,

Az on
31-03-2010
23 B0 TZ 964

]
48 45 013

1 85 85 252
82930341
42237 358
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(9)  EarningPerShare: {In terms of Accounting Standard - 20)

Amaunt in RS,
Particulmrs 2010-2011 D0S-2010
_ Basic Eamings_par share - o -
A Profit/ Loss after tax | 134917720 | 13 74 31 625
B Weighted Average Mo, OF Eguity Shares . 24 3861 B1G . 12 32 26 200
. Nominal Value e e __1_'; 7
D | Basic Eamnings per share
(8}  Before Extracrdinary item 055 112
(b} After Extracrdinary tem 055 112
- 1.]|.|IJ|;E|;| Eamings per S:hare _ .
A Profit / Loss after tax 134917 720 137 31625
] Weighted Average Mo, O Eguity Shanes 2952 26 200 29 52 26 200
€ NominaiValue of Shares. v 1/
D | Basic Eamings per share
(8}  Before Extraondinary item 046 0.47
i} | After Extraordinary item _ D48 0.47
(10} DeferredTax:

4= per Accounting Standard - 22 on Accounting for t@xes on income ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the company has accounted for deferred tax during the wear.

Armoumnt in Rs.
Particulars A5 on AE DN
J1-03-2011 31-03-2010

Deferred Tax Asset:
On account of Timing Differences in

Gratuity B0 291 201544

Bonis 107 o6 54 391

Lesve Encashment 29052 148 BRd
Amalgamation Expenses . 1299678 339538
Total (A} 14 86 981 744 327
Defarred Tax Liability ©
O actount of Tirming Differences in

Cexpreciation 11772} 2042 523
Total (B) (911772) 20 42923
Net Deforred Tax Liability (A - B} 2398 753 {12 98 596)

{11) Tha company had nol recaived any intimation from “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprise Act, 2006, and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at
dist of March 2011 together with interest paid of payvable as required under sakl act, have not been
Biven.

+7v(3-4x%e T4 = (60)
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{12) Managerial Remuneration:
A. Compataton of net profit for calculation of Managerial Remunaration

Amownt in Rs.

Met Profit Before Tax 17 28 6T 232
_Lﬂs.s_ il
_ Profit on sale of Investments B3 51 495

Mu: - L s P A -

Loss on Sale of Assets 109137
 Parguisites and Director's Remuneration ] 32 87 912

Net Profit as per Sec 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 16 78 92 786

b. Detzils of Payments and Provisions on account of Remuneration to Managenal personnel in
accordance with Sec 349 and Sec 350 of the Companies Act, 1956, included in the Profitand Loss account, are

as under: 5
Amount in Rs.
Particulars 2010-2011 2003-2010
ey 2858423 AR
Perquisites and Allowances I 4 09 489 502188
Tatal 3267912 2302188
FAEE: -t Rommnatatos Amount in Rs,
Partboulars 2010-2011 2009-2010
Statutory Audit Fees 60 000 65000
service Tax 6180 6 695
Total 66 180 71695
(14) Dhuring the year, the company had purchased and sofd following mutual fund units;
Amaount in Rs.
Particulars Az at Purchased Sabd during As at
01-04-10 during the year 31-03-11
_Axis Liguid Fund | = 110998 | 110998 | S
I8 High Lisguid Fund | - | 32708 | 3032708 | =
Axis Short Term Fund | = | 151593 | 151583 -
_HOFC Cash Management Fund | = | BOETROT | BDETHIT | =

(15} Asthisisan Infrastructure Company the information reguirad as per Paragraph 4C of Part Il of Schedube V] of the
Cormpanies &ct, 1956, regarding License Capacity, Installed Capacity and actual production are not reguired.

(18) Details of ransaction In foreign currency ane as under; Amaunt in Bs.
al C.LF Value of Imparts Mil il
b} Earnings in Foreign Exchange Ml Fil
¢y Expendibure in Foreign Exchange Mil il

< 7v(3-04%g T4 = (61)
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{17} Theinformation required as per Paragraph 3 of Part Il of Schedule V) of the Compandes fct, 1966,
regarding quantitative information are as follows,

{a) TradingActivity
Particulars 2010-2011 2008-2010
Qty. Ameunt |Rs.) ty. Amount [fs. )
I! mmm S —— S ———
Land (Sq. mis) 28279 95221072 25 545 254 71 651
Trading Materials - Nil - 44 75 999
i) Purchases Sl _
Land (Sg. mis) = Nil 2734 697 49 421
Trading Materials - r_w -- a4 3033
Expenses - 10 78 000 = 524 749
i) Closing Stock U [T
Land (Sq. mts) 25 545 2 54 71 B51 28 279 952 21072
Construction Material NIl Nil
Il']n Elu
Land tEq- mts) 2734 7 5000 000 Ml Mil
Trading Materials - 13095 H1E
[b) Construction Activity - Residential Project
Particulars 2010-2011 2008-2010
Qiky. Amount {Hs. | iy, Amoumnt | Rs.)
1) Opening Stock |
Land (Sq. mts) = 2 786 28034 423 10881 | 724 38 148
Construction Material - 13 59 166 - ' 76 43 926
Expenses = 141 92 014 ~ 100 27 235
ii) Purchases
Land [(5q, mis) - 309640 319 - 4 00 00 Qa0
Construction Materials = 394 36 907 = 507 19 294
Experses = 11 43 57 503 = 14 59 8B 848
) E-unl.l-pﬂu |
Land (Sq. mts) ' 2786 73844588 8095 B44 03725
I!Z'ru:nn:ﬂ-trun':tl:m Material - 401 BE 018 - 57004 Clﬁ-'-t
Expenses = 12 77 05 498 - 14 58 24 069
i) Work-in-progress '
~ land (Sq.mts) = 26 38 30 144 2786 28034 423
Construction | i.'.'i'e'.mnm = & 10 055 — 13 58 166
_Eunenaa&s_' | - s440i8 - 14192014
Grogs Income - 3930 79698 - 40 79 86 539
= 7v(3-04%p T4 = (62)
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Particular 2010-2011 20082010
Amount [Hs. ) Amouni (Ks. )
) Opanig Stck —
Raw Material B14 808 65 20 512
Expenses 57 38237 Nil
i) Purchases
Raw Material 26 61 3B 665 13 06 50 142
Expenses [ 73T 387 51511
Raw Material 26 45 04 628 13 63 B5 756
Expenses 75391349 33013674
i) Work-in-progress
‘Raw Materal 235R035 B14898
Expernses 16 76 609 57 38 237
(d) Value of Imported & Indigenous Raw Material Consumed
Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2010
Amaint [ As.) Amount |Rs.)
Imported Ml il
Indigenous 37 86 25 244 27 77 63 535
Total 37 86 25 244 27 77 63 535
% imported Mil Nil
% Indigenously obtained 100% 100%
Total 100% 100%

(18) In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value
stated, Ifrealized, In the ordinary course of business. Provision for all known liabilities |s adequate and

netinexcess ofthe amount reasonably necessary,

Signatures to Schedules *A' to "0 ferming part of Accounts

For, O_F. Bhandan & Co.
Charered Ancountants
Firm Regd. Mo, 112633W

. P. Bhandari
Froprietor
b, Mo, 34409

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : 06" August, 2011

Manoj B. vadodaria
Kiran B. Vadodans
Frashant Sarkhedi

Dipen Parikh

Managing Director
Director
Chief Fimance Officer

Company Secretary

= 7v(3-04%% T4 = (63)
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART- IV
TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

|. BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUESINESS PROFILE

1. REGIONAL DETAILS

Registration No. : 0d-13417 State Code 5 0
Balance Sheet Date : 31-03-2011
2. CAPTAL RAISED DURING THE PERIDD (Rs, in Thousands]
Public lssue ! MIL Right lssues - MIL
Bonus Isswee : ML Private Placements : MIL
3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Rs. in Thousands)
Total Liabilities : 13 36 669 Total Assets 13 36 669
SOURCES OF FUNDS AFPLICATION OF FUMDS
Paid up Capital f 285225 Mt Fined Assels : 2184979
Reserves & Surplus ; 5 36996 Investment T 766
Secured Loans f 504 447 Met Current Assets : 10 09 720
Unsecurad Loans f — Misc. Expenditure E —
Deferred Tax Liabilities f - Delerred Tax Assels 204
4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (Rs. in Thousands)
Turmowver # Income t 910903 Total Expenditure : 738036
Profil/(Loss) Before Tax 1728a7 Profity| Loss) Alter Tax 134918
Earning Per Share (Ra.) ! 0.55 Devigend rate (%) : 10 %
5. GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY (As par Monetary tarms)
Hem Code No. i Mot Applicable
Product Description : Corstruction and Infrastructure Activites
For, 0_F. Bhandari & Co. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Charesed Accountants
Firm Regd. Mo, 112633W Manaj B, Vadodaria Managing Director
0. F. Bhandari Kiran B, Vadodaria Director
Propriatos
M. Mo. 24405 Prashant Sarkhedi Chief Finance Officer
E,:EE__: SEL":T;::E 2011 Dipen Parikh Company Secretary
+7v(3-04%xg T+ = (64)
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ASH FLOW STMEMENT

on 2ist March. 201 {Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars For the year For the yaar
anded sn amndad on

J1st March, 2011 J1st March, 2010

[1} CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(al Met profit before taxation, and

prior period items 172867 1 596,06
ib] Adjustmonts
Add:; Expinse
I} Depreciation 7221 B5.42
i1y Interest and Finance charges 447.07 401.29
i) Prowision for Gratuity 148 5.93
iwj Prowvision Leave Encashment 3.18 4.38
¥} Bonus Payabie 410 3.62
vi} Loss on sale of vehicles 1.0 0,00
wii]l Sundry Balances Writtan Off 116 0.oo
vilipAssels Discarded / Dsposed off 0.23 051
530.62 48115
Less: Income
I} Profit on Sale of Assets/ Investment 8351 219.65
ity Share of Profit from Joint Ventures 38.07 0,00
iiiy Rent Income 3.48 321
iv) Interest Incoms 31859 341,30
vi Eacess Provision Written Back 075 13.08
vil Sundry Creditors Written Back 20.84 B.45
wii] Divicend 39.27 046
wliip Other Income 0.06 0,00
505,57 SBE.O2
2505 (104.87)
175372 1451158
O parating Profit before Waorking Capital
Changes
(] [Increase )y Decraass in Current Assets
i1Sundry Deblors BT2E6 (1 100.08)
Less : Transfes from ransfenor company .00 13.36
lj5tock in Trade / Inventories and W.I.P {1 454, 33) {187.82)
liijLoans & Advances (3 030.81) (1 608.01)
Less : Transfer from transferar cormpainy G0 TES.30
(3 852.48) (2 088.2%
id} Increases{Decrease}in Current Liahbilities {13137}
Liss  Transher from transferor company 000 tEEﬂ EE]
Cash fow before Taxes and Prior Period ltems (2 330.13) (47.18)
Less ; Taxes Paid (317.51) (208, T5)
Frior Perlod Expenses I - S— )
Met Cash Flow fram Operating Activities(A) (2 649.28) (256.09)
{2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{al Purchase of Fixed Assets {TT.61) (3 102.08)

Less : Transfer from transfaror company .00 297283

2 7v(3-2axe T4 = (65)
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For the yaas

ended an

Jist March, 2011

{Rs. In Lacs)

Far the year
anted on
J1st March, 2010

i} Purchase of Inwestment {4005 1578.40)
Less : Transfer from transfercr company .00 569.40
ic) Sale/Adjustment of Fized Assets 4.34 10,75
(d} Sale of Investmant 455 38 351.65
(&) Adjusttrment for depreciation 0.00 0.07
ifl Rent Incoms 3.48 321
(R Interest Income 319.59 341,30
ih} Interest Income 39.27 045
iy Other Income 0.08 .00
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activitles [B) TE0.51 568.19
{3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(al (Repaymant of)Sprocead from
Long term Borrowings 2 3B5.28 1110.00
Less : Transfer from transferos GOMpany 000 [99.97)
ik} Interest and Finance Charges (434.05) {401,29)
(c) Share Capltal suspense 0.00 1 720,00
Less ; Transfer from transferss company 0,00 (1 720000
id} Reserve arising on amalgamation 0,00 0.42
Less : Transfer from transferor companmy 0,00 (0.42)
(2} Share Premium on amalgamation 0.00 2 0E4.00
Less  Transher from transfenss company .00 {2 064.00)
il Payment of Dividend and Dividand
distribution tasx (345400 0,00
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) g 1609.83 408.74
Met Chiange in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (258.94) T20.84
Cash & Cash Equivalents on amalgamation 0.0 4.45
Cash & Cash Equivelents as at 1st April [ Dpening) 83135 206.06
Cash & Cash Equivalants as at 31st March | Closing) 67241 83135

Hotes:

1. Cash Flow Is prepared under indirect method,

2. Cash and Cash Equivalent includes Fized deposits with banks of Rs. 211,02 Lacs (PY, 498,11 Lacs] with accrued
interest.

3. Figures in brachet indicate negative amocnt,
As per our separate report of even date
For, O, P. Bhandari & Co,

Charbored Accountants
Firm Regd. Mo, 11 2633W

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE EDARD OF DIRECTORS
Mano] B. Vadaodaria Managing Director

Kiran B. Vadodaria Direcior

0. P. Brandari

Propriglor PrashantSarkhedi  ChiefFinanc

M. Mo, 24400 Bshant Sa nance Officer
Place: Ahmedabad Cipen Parikh Company Secratary

Date : 08" August, 2011

+7v(3-°4xe T4 = (66)



IR

=
Nila Infrastructures Lid
EDMPAH\" DETAILS
==
Board of Directors
Shri Mano| B. Vadodaria Chairman & Managing Director
Shri Kiran B. Vadodaria Joint Managing Director
Zhri Hiren G. Pandit Director
Shri Akhilesh C. Mehta Director
Shri Dilip D. Patel Diirector
Shri Shyamal 5. Joshi Director

Chiaf Finance Oificer
Shri Prashant H. Sarkhedi

Company Secretatry
Shri Dipen ¥. Parikh

Bankers

The Kalupur Commercial Co-operative Bank Lid.
Allahabad Bank

HOFC Bank

Dena Bank

fudibors
0. P Bhandar & Co, Chartered Accountants
Ahmedabad

Registerad Office
1" Floor, Sambhaav House,

Opp. Chief Justice’s Bungalow,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380 015,

Registrar & Share Transfor Agant

MCS Limited

101, Shatdal Complex. Opp. Bata Showroom,

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009

The ISIN of the Compamy's Equity Shares is INEB3TCO1029

2 7v(3-2axe T4 = (67)
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i Nila Infrastructures Ltd
Regd. Office : “Sambhaay House", Opp. Chief Justice's Bungalow, Bodakdey, Armedabad - 380 015,

17 %e Folia/DPID
ol being & Member of Mila Infrastruciures Umited, Ahmedabad hereby appoint
of of failling him of

&Sy cur prosy o vote for me/us and on my Sour behalf at the TWENTY
FIRST ANMLAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Saturday the 10" September, 2011 at 10:00 a.m. at
Registered Office and any adjournment thereof.

Signed this chiny of 2011 Affix &
Revenue
Stamp

Signature(s) of Mambars]
Acrossthe Rewenuse Stamp

HOTE : The Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time
fixd Tor the meeting,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I *

P

Nila Infrastructures Ltd
Regd, Offica : “Sambhaay House", Opp, Chief Justice's Bungalow, Bodakdey, Ahmedabad - 380 015,
{Please complete this attendance skip and hand it over at the entrance af the Hall)

| hereby recond my presence &t the TWENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Staurday the 10
September, 2011 at 10:00 a.m. st “Sambhasy Howse®, Bodakdey, Ahmedabad - 380 015,

Folio JOPID ¢ Client 10 Mo, Mo, of Shares hald :
Full Mame of the

Shareholder / Proxy |

Signature of the

Shareholder / Progy

MOTE : Only Shareholder of the Company or their procies will be allowed (o attend the Meeting.
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Nila Infrastructures Ltd.

15t Floor, Sambhaay House, Opp. Chiel Justice's Bungalow,
Bodakdey, Ahmedabad 380 015, (Gujarat - India)

Ph,: +0f 79 4003 6817 / 2687 0253 « Fax : +91 79 3012 6371
infa@nilaintra.com = wwwnilainta.com



